
'al:be ([ommonblealtb of ;1Ma��acbu�ett� 
Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

NOTICE OF MEETING and AGENDA 
August 28,2012 Meeting 

Pursuant to the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §§ 18-25, notice is hereby given of a 

meeting of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission. The meeting will take place: 

PUBLIC MEETING - #24 
1. Call to order 

2. Approval of minutes 

a. August 8, 2012 Meeting 

b. August 14, 2012 Meeting 

c. August 21, 20 12 Meeting 

3. Administration 

Tuesday, August 28, 2012 

1:00 p.m. 

Division of Insurance 

1000 Washington Street 

1 '1 Floor, Meeting Room 1-E 

Boston, Massachusetts 

a. Executive Director search update 

b. Additional Hires: General Counsel, Staff Attorney, Deputy Director IEB 

c. Discussion ofMGC Internal Policies 

d. Report from Director of Administration 

e. Project Management Consultant 

1. Status report 

4. Racing Division 

a. Operations Update 

b. Director of Racing search 

5. Project Work Plan 

a. Consultant status report 

i. Review of consultant schedule and scope 

b. Technical and other assistance to communities 

i. Ombudsman search update 

6. Finance I Budget 

7. Public Education and Information 

a. Community and/or Developer outreach/responses to requests for information 

b. Acting Ombudsman Report 

c. Discussion of Diversity/Inclusion Forum September 19th 

d. G2E Conference- 9/30-10/4; individual itineraries 



8. Research Agenda 

a. Status report 

9. Other business- reserved for matters the Chair did not reasonably anticipate at the time of posting 

I certifY that on this date, this Notice was posted as "Gaming Commission Meeting" at www.mass.gov/gaminglrneetings. and 
emailed to: regs@sec.state.ma.us, melissa.andrade@state.ma.us. brian.gosselin@state.rna.us. 

kk /r� .. 
(date) 

Date Posted to Website: August 24, 2012 at 1:00 p.m. 



Date: 

Time: 

Place: 

Present: 

Absent: 

'llrbr Qeommonwraltb of ;1Jllla.s.sacbusrtts 
Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

Meeting Minutes 

August 8, 2012 

4:45 p.m. 

Western New England University 
Rivers Memorial Hall 
1215 Wilbraham Road 
Springfield, Massachusetts 

Commissioner Stephen P. Crosby, Chairman 
Commissioner Gayle Cameron 
Commissioner James F. McHugh 
Commissioner Bruce Stebbins 
Commissioner Enrique Zuniga 

None 

Call to Order: 

Chairman Crosby opened the 21st meeting. He stated that the purpose of the meeting was, in part, 
to address questions submitted by the audience to the Commission during the just-completed 
forum. 

Commissioner Stebbins read the first question, "I am interested in the process, is there any way I 
can help and in what ways might I participate?" Commissioner Stebbins recommended that 
anyone who is interested in process should follow the Commission on social media and stay on 
top of the process. Commissioner McHugh stated that the Commission welcomes ideas from the 
public on any aspect of its business. Commissioner Zuniga stated that the process for 
promulgating formal Commission regulations requires a series of public meetings and public 
comment at, and in advance of, these meetings will be helpful. 

Commissioner Stebbins read the next question which was, "What safeguards are there in the 
expanded gaming act that would ensure proposals for development are for resort casinos and not 
gaming parlors?" Commissioner Stebbins stated that the Commission has the ability to license 
one gaming parlor/slot parlor, but for the destination style casino the minimum investment 
required is a half billion dollars and due to these requirements the end product will be resort 
casinos. He stated that as a proposal goes through the local process, the public can demand a 
resort casino. Commissioner McHugh stated that two portions of the statute focus collectively 
on a resort casino and not simply a hall with slot machines and table games. The statute has been 
carefully written to drive the Commission's attention, the attention of the cities and towns, and 
the developer, toward a resort casino. 

Chairman Crosby asked if Commissioners thought any topics touched on today should be 
discussed now. Commissioner Zuniga stated that a recurrent theme today was partnerships and 
the idea of having memoranda of understanding. He thought that there would be value in having 



Massachusetts Gamin g Commission Min utes August 8, 2012 

cities and towns report on the execution of the responsibilities the memoranda of understanding 
contain so that a record would be available for future phases of the Commission's work or other 
work involving the same participants. Chairman Crosby asked whether specific marketing and 
advertising requirements be put in place as the Commission moves into the Phase 2 RF A process 
or whether the Commission should simply advise applicants to be creative about, for example, 
joint marketing ideas. Commissioner McHugh stated that listening to the speakers raised for him 
broad questions about close the Commission wanted to achieve through the casino licensing 
process. For example, did the Commission want to open up downtown areas thereby bringing 
people into a region they otherwise would not visit? If so, a series of decisions and criteria would 
flow from that decision. He stated that starting to think about broad goals on a regional level 
would be a great start, with a number of decisions flowing from the goals on which the 
Commission decided. Commissioner Cameron stated that the Commission should not value one 
type of scenario over another, e.g., an urban versus a suburban location. She stated that each 
application should be considered on its merits and the Commission should see what the 
applicant's plan would bring to the region. Successful models exist for urban and rural casinos 
and the Commission should not have any predetermined ideas about whether an urban overall 
development is better. Commissioner Zuniga stated that he sees the location as a proxy for other 
things, such as whether one proposal has a better workforce development plan then another. He 
thought that the Commission will have to set up criteria in advance and grade each respondent on 
its own merit, regardless of location. 

Commissioner Stebbins stated that the statute lays out some pretty clear criteria and how the 
Commission evaluates a license application is going to differ based on region and the goals of 
the local region. He stated that one of the takeaways he had from the community mitigation 
component of today's forum was that the Commission should explore entering some type of 
agreement with the regional planning agencies to have them as a partner in the evaluation of the 
RFA-2 phase because they will see some of the community impacts the Commission will not see. 

Chairman Crosby stated that the Commission will have an ombudsman for the communities and 
developers on board within a month or so. He suggested giving thought to having a point person 
to coordinate the workforce development process. 

Chairman Crosby then announced that the Commission is today formally beginning the licensing 
process and he welcomed all developers to file an application fee and thereby obtain the status of 

applicants, with the access to permitting authorities that status will bring. He stated that the 
Commission will be distributing a certification form for applicants to fill out to accompany 
deposit of the $400,000 non-refundable application fee. The form was made available at the 
meeting and will be available on the Commission website. 

Thereupon, on motion made and unanimously approved, the meeting was adjourned 

Page 2 

Is/ James F. McHugh 
James F. McHugh 
Secretary 



Date: 

Time: 

Place: 

Present: 

Absent: 

mbe <!Commonb:Jealtb of ;fflllassacbusetts 
Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

August 14, 2012 

1:00 p.m. 

Division of Insurance 
1000 Washington Street 

Meeting Minutes 

1st Floor, Meeting Room 1-E 
Boston, Massachusetts 

Commissioner Stephen P. Crosby, Chairman 
Commissioner Gayle Cameron 
Commissioner Bruce Stebbins 
Commissioner Enrique Zuniga 

Commissioner James F. McHugh 

Call to Order: 

Chairman Crosby opened the 22nd public meeting. 

Approval of Minutes: 

See transcript pages 2-5. 

Chairman Crosby stated that Commissioner McHugh is on vacation and will not be in 
attendance. Meeting minutes from the July 31 and August 7 meetings were discussed. Chairman 
Crosby and Commissioner Stebbins made corrections to the August 7 minutes. 

Motion made by Commissioner Cameron to approve the minutes of the July 31 and August 7 
meetings as amended. Motion seconded by Commissioner Zuniga. The motion passed by 
a 4-0-0 vote. 

Administration: 

See transcript pages 5-60. 

Executive Director Search Update - Commissioner Stebbins stated that Juri Staff is continuing to 
work on the list of 50 contacts. There are currently two potential candidates who may be coming 
to Boston for an interview. Commissioner Stebbins recommended selecting a closing date for 
the job posting of September 14, 2012. After discussion, the Commission decided to set 
September 7, 2012, as the closing date. 



Massachusetts Gaming Commission Minutes August 14, 2012 

Additional Hires - Commissioner Zuniga stated that JuriStaff has compiled a number of 
respondents for the position of staff attorney. Commissioner McHugh will be handling this. He 
has asked for the top 1 0 resumes and will select candidates to interview from that pool. 

Discussion of MGC Internal Policies - Commissioner Zuniga stated that he included in the 
meeting packet the table of contents for the Commission's employee manual, a document on 
which he is continuing to work. Along with the table of contents, he has included the policy 
questions he believes the Commission must resolve before the drafting process can be 
completed. He and the Commission proceeded to examine those questions with the following 
results: 

1. Item 1.1: This item deals with whether employees of the Commission are employees at 
will. The Commission decided to do more research on the approach taken under similar 
circumstances in other states and also to explore with the Commonwealth's HRD and 
other state agencies their approach to employee at will status. 

2. Item 1.5.2: This item deals with when in the hiring process the background investigations 
will occur. The Commission decided to maintain flexibility so that it could begin the 
investigations before or after an offer of employment is made. If it conducted the 
investigation before an offer was made, it could conduct simultaneous investigations on 
more than one candidate. If the investigation was conducted after the Commission made 
an offer, the Commission would clearly notify the applicant that the offer was 
conditioned on successful completion of the investigation. 

3. Item 1.5.5: This item deals with employment of relatives and the policy question is 
whether there ought to be a flat ban on the Commission's ability to hire members of the 
family of a Commission employee. The Commission decided that, subject to the 
provisions of an enhanced code of ethics which is now being drafted, the Commission 
could consider employment of the family members of a Commission employee as long as 
a family member was not placed in a position where he or she would be supervised by 
another family member. 

4. Item 2.8: This item deals with employee responsibility for confidential and other 
sensitive information. Commissioner Zuniga stated that he would revise the language of 
the current draft so that it is congruent with the Phase 1 regulations the Commission is in 
the process of promulgating. 

5. Item 2.9: This item deals with supplemental employment and business activities. 
Commissioner Zuniga stated that G.L. c. 23K, § 3( o) requires Commission employees to 
obtain written approval from a supervisor before engaging in any "business or occupation 
or other gainful employment outside of the [C]ommission." The policy question is 
whether the Commission's policy manual should interpose a similar requirement on 
certain unpaid activities, e.g., work for civic or religious organizations, on a volunteer 
basis. After discussion, the Commission decided that more investigation was needed with 
respect to the way similar concerns are handled in other jurisdictions, with respect to First 
Amendment restraints and with respect to the impact of the state ethics laws and the 
enhanced ethics code the Commission is in the process of drafting. In particular, the 
Commission focused on how far down in the Commission hierarchy a prohibition on 
political activity could extend and whether a Commission employee could engage in a 

Page 2 



Massachusetts Gamin g Commission Min utes August 14, 2012 

business transaction unrelated to casinos or racing with an individual who was licensed 
by the Commission or employed by an entity the Commission regulated. 

6. Item 3.3.4: This item deals with telecommuting. The policy question is whether 
telecommuting ought to be permitted and, if so, under what circumstances. The 
Commission decided that telecommuting ought to be permitted at the discretion of the 
employee's supervisor. 

7. Item 3.3 .5: This item deals with compensatory time and the circumstances under which it 
ought to be allowed. The Commission decided that supervisors ought to be permitted to 
award compensatory time so long as the reason for doing so was backed by appropriate 
documentation. In that regard, the Commission noted the importance of flexibility, 
particularly with respect to investigations that likely will require extended hours and 
weekend work. 

8. Item 3.4: This item deals with reimbursement of commuting expenses. The Commission 
decided to create a policy that allowed commuting expenses for employees who lived 
beyond a specified radius from the Commission's headquarters or from the location 
specified in their work assignment. 

9. Item 3.4.2: This item deals with reimbursement for meals consumed by Commission 
employees during the course of travel. The Commission decided that reimbursement 
would be at a "reasonable" rate rather than at a fixed dollar amount in order to take 
account of the meal costs in different areas of the country, or world, where Commission 
employees might travel from time to time. 

10. Item 5.1: This item deals with vacation and personal time. The Commission decided to 
include years of service in state and non-state employment when calculating entitlement 
to vacation leave and personal time. 

11. Item 6.2: This item deals with the Technology Resources Policy the Commission 
previously adopted. The Commission decided to place the burden on all Commission 
employees to ensure that their computer contains the appropriate malware and antivirus 
software before installing or updating any programs on it. 

12. Item 6.4: This item deals with speaking engagements. Commissioner Zuniga stated that 
he would redraft the section to incorporate the recent Speaker's Bureau protocol the 
Commission adopted. 

Chairman Crosby then made the following points: ( 1) the manual should contain an introduction 
discussing the nature of the Commission's work and the need for integrity and the appearance of 
integrity by all employees in every aspect of their work for the Commission; (2) language 
restricting dissemination of the manual should be deleted; (3) section 1.6 should use the term 
"drug screen" instead of "urine samples"; (4) the term "business dress" ought to be defined; (5) 
section 2.3 dealing with drug and alcohol issues should be deleted because it is redundant; (6) 
"age 40" ought to be eliminated from section 2.5 dealing with freedom from unlawful 
harassment and discrimination; and (7) he wanted to investigate further whether a Commission 
employee was prohibited forever from working for a private entity on a "particular matter" in 
which he participated as a member of the Commission. 

Page 3 



Massachusetts Gaming Commission Min utes August 14, 2012 

Project Management Consultant- Commissioner Zuniga stated that he is scheduled to meet with 
the Commission consultants on August 22 to discuss timeline and timeline assumptions and how 
to integrate those assumptions with PMA's system. 

Racing Division: 

See transcript pages 60-62. 

Update - Commissioner Cameron stated that the job description for Racing Director has been 
fmalized and posted on the Commission and HRD websites, as well as on other industry websites 
and publications. She will be screening the resumes, conducting interviews and presenting the 
finalists for interviews by the full Commission. If the volume of resumes is large, she may 
utilize one of the Commission search firms to assist in her review. Chairman Crosby 
recommended the end of August as the closing date for this job posting and the Commission 
agreed. 

Project Work Plan: 

See transcript pages 62-69. 

Commissioner Zuniga stated that the RFR for consultants, in its original form, allows the 
Commission to extend the contract for consulting services for months beyond the upcoming 
September deadline. He is reviewing the scope of services for subsequent phases of the 
Commission's work. He stated that some of the deliverables scheduled for the last two weeks 
have been delayed by the recent focus on the promulgation of regulations. Those deliverables, 
however, are expected in the next few weeks. Chairman Crosby stated that he met with Kathleen 
O'Toole, who is the contact person for the gaming consultants, and the Commission will be 
utilizing her expertise to coordinate gaming consultant activities. Commissioner Zuniga stated 
that Director Glovsky will be an integral part of the planning and monitoring process going 
forward. 

Technical Assistance to Communities- Commissioner Stebbins stated that the list of candidates 
for the ombudsman position has been finalized and the interview process is beginning. 

Finance/Budget Update: 

See transcript page 69. 

Commissioner Zuniga stated that checks have been received from two license applicants and 
have been deposited in the Commission's new bank account. Coding work is being done for the 
account to segregate costs and revenue. 

Page 4 



Massachusetts Gaming Commission Minutes August 14, 2012 

Public Education and Information: 

See transcript pages 69-81. 

Community and/or Developer Outreach/Responses to Requests for Information - Chairman 
Crosby stated that he is serving as interim ombudsman for developers or communities in need of 
assistance. He received a call from a developer who has paid the application fee and would like 
to meet with the Department of Transportation. Commissioner Stebbins stated that many 
questions were submitted at the Western Mass Forum from one community that may be impacted 
by a casino proposal and he will forward those questions to Chairman Crosby in his role as 
interim ombudsman so he can meet with the individuals who posed them. 

Report from Director of Communications and Outreach - Elaine Driscoll stated that the 
Commission is in a question and answer period for the RFR for the logo and website and is on 
track to make a decision by September 4. She stated that she has been working with Brandon 
Milby on building out the sitemap for the new website that Commission content can be uploaded 
as soon as possible designer and developer finish their work. Her goal is to have a new website 
up and running by the time the regulations are issued in October. She continues to receive 
requests for the speaker's bureau and is coordinating these engagements. 

Western Mass Forum - Commissioner Stebbins stated that he sent "thank you" notes to the 
panelists, Western New England University, Senator Candaras, and some of the other speakers. 
He recommended having representatives from the Regional Planning Agencies speak at a 
Commission meeting to formalize a relationship in advance of the RFA-2 discussion. Chairman 
Crosby recommended that this discussion take place with the ombudsman, once he/she is in 
place, rather than at a public Commission meeting. Commission Stebbins stated that one of the 
items discussed during the tourism segment of the August 8 forum concerned Memoranda of 
Agreement between casino operators and local organizations. In that regard, the Commission 
will have to give some thought to mechanisms designed to ensure that the agreements will be 
carried out after licenses are issued 

A brief recess was taken. 

Diversity/Inclusion Forum - Chairman Crosby stated that this forum has been scheduled for 
September 17, 2012. Commissioner Stebbins recommended including workforce development 
representatives in the discussion at the forum. 

Research Agenda: 

See transcript pages 81-83. 

Page 5 



Massachusetts Gaming Commission Minutes August 14, 2012 

Chairman Crosby stated that the RFI for the research project is being in progress. He met with 
representatives from the Harvard School of Public Health who are focused on addiction issues 
and are interested in being involved in the research. He is meeting with Secretary Bigby and 
Public Health Commissioner John Auerbach to get them involved in the process as well. 

Application Process: 

See transcript pages 83-94. 

Commissioner Cameron stated that the Commission previously conducted a general discussion 
on whether or not to ask applicants about the region in which they are interested when they 
deposit their application fee and certificate in advance of their formal application. She stated that 
the law does not call for a commercial license in Region C and it is important the Commission 
does not accept applications or application fees from anyone interested in Region C, southeastern 
Massachusetts, for casino licenses, with the exception of slots parlors. Chairman Crosby stated 
that Commissioner McHugh asked that his point of view be presented in this matter. 
Commissioner McHugh is in agreement the Commission should stress that no applications or 
application fees will be accepted for casino licenses in Region C. Commissioner Zuniga stated 
that this policy would apply for the time being, but in the future, if the Commission determines 
the Tribe is not able to obtain land into trust, it could open up Region C for commercial licenses. 
A discussion then ensued regarding whether an applicant should be required to indicate on the 
fee deposit certificate the regions in which they are interested. The Commission decided to allow 
an applicant not to specify its region of interest but to include in the certificate language stating 
that the applicant is not applying for a Category 1 license in Region C. 

Motion made to adjourn, motion seconded and carried unanimously. 

List of Documents and Other Items Used at the Meeting 

1. Massachusetts Gaming Commission August 14, 2012 Notice of Meeting & Agenda 
2. July 31, 2012 Meeting Minutes of Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
3. August 7, 2012 Meeting Minutes of Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
4. Massachusetts Gaming Commission Employee Handbook - Directory and Policy 

Questions 
5. August 8, 2012 Email to Janice Reilly from Charles Ticotsky Regarding Meeting 

Page 6 

/s/ James F. McHugh 
James F. McHugh 
Secretary 



Date: 

Time: 

Place: 

Present: 

Absent: 

Call to Order: 

'Mbe QCommonwealtb of ;flfla!)!)acbu!)ett!) 
Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

August 21, 2012 

1:00 p.m. 

Division oflnsurance 
1000 Washington Street 

Meeting Minutes 

1st Floor, Meeting Room 1-E 
Boston, Massachusetts 

Commissioner James F. McHugh 
Commissioner Gayle Cameron 
Commissioner Bruce Stebbins 

Commissioner Stephen P. Crosby, Chairman 
Commissioner Enrique Zuniga 

Commissioner McHugh opened the 23rd public meeting. 

Approval of Minutes: 

See transcript page 2. 

Commissioner McHugh stated that he had been on vacation the previous week and had not 
prepared the minutes of the August 8 and August 14 meetings. Accordingly, approval of those 
minutes will be deferred until the next meeting. The transcripts of both meetings are available 
on the Commission's website for those who may wish to review them in the interim. 

Administration: 

See transcript pages 2-11. 

Executive Director Search Update - Commissioner Stebbins stated that JuriStaff is calling 
candidates and he has had a chance to speak with a few of them over the phone for initial 
interviews. The next step is to invite potential candidates to Boston for more thorough and 
specific discussions. He stated that the candidates he has talked to so far are not from 
Massachusetts, so they will have to be given positive information about living in Massachusetts. 
Commissioner McHugh confirmed the job posting for this position will remain open until 
September 7, 2012. 

Additional Hires - Commissioner McHugh stated that the Commission is also working on hiring 
a General Counsel, Staff Attorney, and Deputy Director of the Investigation and Enforcement 



Massachusetts Gaming Commission Minutes August2l, 2012 

Bureau. He stated that he is drafting a job description for the General Counsel position with the 
goal of posting the position by next week. The Staff Attorney search is well underway. JuriStaff 
is handling this search and he has received five resumes to review, with five more expected. He 
stated that the Commission is contemplating hiring a paralegal and additional staff to assist with 
the regulations and racing issues. Commissioner Cameron stated that she is completing a job 
description for the Deputy Director of IEB, with the goal of posting the position next week. 

Discussion of MGC Internal Policies - Commissioner McHugh stated that Commissioner Zuniga 
is working on the revisions made to the employee manual and those revisions will be discussed 
at a future meeting. 

Report from Director of Administration - Eileen Glovsky stated that a procurement is in process 
for brand identity and website development, with a submission deadline of August 22, 2012. 
The goal for making a final decision on the procurement is September 4, 2012. A draft RFI for 
the research agenda has been prepared to assist the Commission in making decisions regarding 
completion of the research required by the November, 2011, legislation. She stressed that the 
Commission must have in hand an original certificate bearing a wet signature before it will 
accept from a developer its $400,000 application fee. She stated that the project management 
software the Commission purchased has been installed on her computer and this system should 
ultimately contain a long term, multiyear, multifaceted view of all activities in which the 
Commission is going to engage over the next three to five years. 

Racing Division: 

See transcript pages 11-14. 

Update - Commissioner Cameron stated that the Director of Racing Search is underway. The 
job has been posted and a number of resumes have been received. The posting will be open until 
after Labor Day. She stated that the first meeting of the Horse Racing Committee created by 
G.L. c. 23K, § 60(b) was held on August 20, 2012. The Committee is responsible for making 
recommendations to the Commission on how the funds deposited into the Race Horse 
Development Fund created by c. 23K, §60(a) will be distributed between thoroughbred and 
standardbred racing facilities to support thoroughbred and standardbred horse racing in 
Massachusetts. She conducted several hearings last week and will present results to the 
Commission next week. She has received a request for a settlement in one matter and informed 
the attorney that the request must be provided in writing before a decision on whether to allow it 
can be made. She recommended an extension be granted to allow the appellant to file an appeal 
with the Commission or file whatever application for a settlement or other resolution the 
appellant desires. 

Motion made by Commissioner Cameron to allow the appellant to file an appeal with the 
Commission or an application for resolution or both no later than September 14, 2012. Motion 
seconded by Commissioner Stebbins. The motion passed by a 3-0-0 vote. 

Page 2 



Massachusetts Gamin g Commission Min utes August 21, 2012 

Project Work Plan: 

See transcript pages 14-33. 

Consultant Status Report - Gaming Consultants Robert Carroll and Fred Gushin addressed the 
Commission. Mr. Carroll stated that a list of contemplated RF A Phase-2 regulations has been 
delivered to the Commission. They are working on a number of items which are part of the 
strategic plan, including the time line, table of organization, the budget, and the RF A Phase-2 
process. They will be making recommendations about auditing, minimum controls, the rules of 
the game, gaming equipment, and memoranda of understanding with the various agencies. They 
will also be finalizing the RFA-1 Massachusetts supplement form. Mr. Gushin stated that the 
sections of the strategic plan are coming together, with a goal of having a first draft ready by 
September 10, 2012. He stated that the RFA-2 process will have to be transparent and 
implemented in a way that will withstand legal scrutiny. Commissioner McHugh asked if there 
will be discussion of what can be handled as a policy versus a regulation. Mr. Gushin stated that 
everything does not have to be a regulation and that balance between policies and regulations 
will be an important part of upcoming discussions. Commissioner McHugh asked if there will be 
a third regulation phase dealing with such things as operational requirements for activities on the 
gaming room for or whether those kinds of issues would be dealt with in the Phase 2 process. 
Mr. Gushin replied that it was not mandatory to include those kinds of operational requirements 
in Phase 2 but that it would be helpful to do so in order to give potential licensees notice of the 
kinds of requirements they will face when operating in Massachusetts. Mr. Gushin also stated 
that memoranda of understanding should be entered into with other jurisdictions, such as Ohio, 
which have recently completed investigations of some potential Massachusetts applicants in 
order to streamline the Massachusetts investigative process. Commissioner Stebbins asked if the 
licensing and investigation of vendors and employees will happen in the third phase. Mr. Gushin 
stated that it would. He also stated that, and other jurisdictions, Commissions held early meetings 
with individuals and entities responsible for workforce development to discuss, at least in a 
general way, the kinds of criteria the Commission would use for licensing decisions. Those kinds 
of meetings helped ensure that the licensing process operated efficiently and did not disappoint 
individuals who went through a training process even though aspects of their background 
disqualified them from obtaining a license at the end of the training. 

Technical Assistance to Communities - Commissioner Stebbins stated that he has discussed with 
Director Driscoll updating the frequently asked questions portion of the Commission website. 
He stated that he has spoken with more than twelve good candidates for the ombudsman position 
and will select finalists to be interviewed by Chairman Crosby. Commissioner McHugh stated 
that Chairman Crosby, in his role as interim ombudsman, has met with two potential developers 
and arranged for them to work with the Department of Transportation. 

Page 3 



Massachusetts Gamin g Commission Min utes August 21, 2012 

Finance/Budget Update: 

See transcript page 33. 

Commissioner McHugh stated that there is no budget update today as Commissioner Zuniga is 
on vacation. The current budget information is posted on the Commission website. 

Public Education and Information: 

See transcript pages 33-39. 

Report from Director of Communications and Outreach - Director Driscoll stated that the 
process for brand identity and website development is moving forward and is on track for a 
decision to be made September 4, 2012. She is developing content and a site map with a goal of 
having the website up and running in mid-October to coincide with the release of the Phase-1 
regulations. She is promoting the comment period and public hearings on the Phase-1 
regulations on Facebook and through press releases. She is coordinating the many speaking 
engagements that are upcoming and fielding media inquiries. She stated that for the Phase-2 
regulations she would like to utilize WikiShare pages, which would allow the public to go into 
the document and make edits. She stated that she continues to work on questions the 
Commission has received from individuals and entities via the web to ensure there non-remain 
outstanding for extended periods and that she will work on updating the frequently asked 
questions portion of the Commission website. Commissioner Stebbins recommended 
categorizing the questions, as the list is becoming extensive and covers a broad range of topics. 

Discussion of Diversity/Inclusion Forum- Commissioner McHugh stated that the date for this 
forum has been changed to September 19, 2012 and the location and agenda will be posted when 
it is available. 

Research Agenda: 

See transcript page 39. 

Commissioner McHugh stated that the RFI is in progress and once the results are received the 
Commission will move forward with the research agenda. 

Other Business: 

See transcript pages 39-43. 

Commissioner Stebbins stated that he was at Massasoit Community College in Brockton this 
morning for a meeting with community college leaders from the southeast region to discuss 
workforce development and casino career training. He stated that the Commission has authority 
under the statute to certify a training program or curriculum and should find a way to exercise 

Page 4 



Massachusetts Gamin g Commission Min utes August 21, 2012 

that this authority so that individuals who seek a career in expanded gaming will not be misled 
into signing up for training programs that ultimately are of little or no value. 

Motion made to adjourn, motion seconded and carried unanimously. 

List of Documents and Other Items Used at the Meeting 

1. Massachusetts Gaming Commission August 21, 2012 Notice of Meeting & Agenda 

Page 5 

Is/ James F. McHugh 
James F. McHugh 
Secretary 



;fflassatbusetts 49amfng QCommfssfon 

Job Description and Solicitation of Applications 

for the position of 

General Counsel 
September, 2012 

The Gaming Commission 

The Massachusetts Gaming Commission is a brand new and exciting agency charged with 

responsibility for licensing and overseeing casino gambling and horseracing throughout 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Created by legislation passed in November, 2011, the 

Commission began its operations in April, 2012. Headquartered in the heart of Boston's 

financial district, the Commission has moved quickly to hire key employees, take charge of 

horseracing, promulgate the initial regulations that will govern casino licensing, accept 

initial applications for casino licenses and formulate policies that will lie at the heart of the 

Commission's operations. Over the next eighteen months, the Commission foresees rapid 
growth from its small current staff to a staff capable of licensing and overseeing all of the 

Commonwealth's casinos and racetracks and the thousands of employees, suppliers, 

vendors needed to support them. As it grows and increases its regulatory responsibilities, 

the Commission is committed to a fair, transparent, and participatory process for 

implementing the new casino gaming legislation and is seeking employees who can and 

will make that commitment a reality. 

The Position 

The position of General Counsel to the Commission offers a challenging opportunity for a 
lawyer who enjoys a fast-paced environment and desires to play a significant role in creating a 
new agency that will regulate an entirely new Massachusetts industry. The General Counsel will 
have a role in virtually every major Commission policy initiative as well as in a host of legal 
issues that arise daily and require quick research, analysis and response. The General Counsel 
will report to the Commission's Executive Director and, as necessary, directly to the 
Commission itself. Accordingly, the General Counsel will be one of the Commission's senior 
executives with substantial responsibility for overseeing the Commission's growth and 
expanding responsibilities. The ideal candidate will have excellent legal and managerial skills 
but will also enjoy working in a start-up environment. He or she will be able to create and 
manage the Commission's legal team and ensure the team's continuing commitment to providing 
sound, thoughtful and ethical legal advice. He or she will also have a demonstrated record of 
success in handling complexity across a broad range of legal issues. 

August 24,2012 
Rev. 1 

1 



Essential Functions of the Position 

The General Counsel's overall responsibilities include a variety of tasks that contribute to 
achieving the Commission's strategic goals. Those goals are (1) creation of decision-making 

and regulatory systems that engender the confidence of the public and participants, (2) 
providing the greatest possible economic development benefits and revenues to the people 
of the Commonwealth, (3) reducing to the maximum extent possible the potentially 

negative or unintended consequences of the new gaming legislation, and ( 4) creating a 
regulatory framework that allows a return on investment for gaming providers that 
assures the operation of casino-resorts of the highest quality. 

More specifically, the General Counsel's primary responsibilities will include: 

1. Establishing strategic and operational plans for a legal department capable of supporting 
the Commission's expanding activities. 

2. Developing and managing a system for ensuring compliance with the Commission's 
statutory reporting requirements. 

3. Advising the Commission, Executive Director and Commission staff on all matters 
related to legal policy, compliance, and other legal issues. 

4. Acquiring and maintaining knowledge of particular legal issues that affect the gaming 
and horseracing industries. 

5. Creating and managing the division of responsibilities necessary to conduct fair hearings 
and proceedings in which some employees of the Commission have a prosecutorial role, 
some an investigatory role and some a decision-making role. 

6. Ensuring that the Commission's conduct and resolution of adjudicatory proceedings 
conforms in all respects to all applicable legal requirements. 

7. Conducting and overseeing research and analysis on a variety of legal issues including 
overseeing the development and implementation of the Commission's policies and 
procedures, recommending new policies as needed, and revising existing policies as 
appropriate. 

8. Providing advice regarding the Commonwealth's public records statute and its 
application to specific documents in the Commission's possession. 

9. Providing advice with respect to the Commonwealth's open meeting laws and their 
application to specific meetings the Commission will hold from time to time. 

10. Overseeing the delivery and management of all legal services, including analyzing laws, 
rules, regulations and proposed legislation, managing outside counsel who perform legal 
services for the Commission, and reviewing all significant transactions and contracts for 
compliance with Federal and Massachusetts law. 

11. Assisting the Commission in interactions with other Commissions, agencies and 
departments to coordinate common legal agreements, memoranda of understanding, 
interagency agreements and other common operating rules or practices. 

12. Ensuring that the Commission operates within the appropriate legal governance 
framework. 

13. Identifying and managing legal risks to the Commission. 
14. Assisting in review of the Commission's employment policies and procedures to ensure 

that they remain current and consistent with applicable law. 

August 24, 2012 
Rev.l 

2 



15. Overseeing and coordinating the activities of outside legal counsel, private and 
governmental. 

16. Other duties as assigned. 

Desirable Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 

1. At least ten years' experience working with complex corporate and commercial matters 
in a law firm, corporate legal department or governmental agency. 

2. Comfort working independently and as part of a team. 
3. Proven ability to delegate and manage multiple priorities while generating positive 

relationships with internal and external stakeholders and the ability to foster a team 
environment through excellent leadership and management skills. 

4. Excellent judgment of the character and potential of employees, and experience in 
recruiting, mentoring, promoting and retaining a diverse group of talented colleagues. 

5. Strong commitment to diversity. 
6. Highest level of good character, honesty, and integrity. 
7. Proven ability to communicate effectively with all levels of Commission staff and with 

individuals and organizations that transact business with the Commission. 
8. Demonstrated capacity for sound legal analysis, legal reasoning, problem solving, and 

legal research skills. 
9. Demonstrated ability to develop creative solutions to complicated and sensitive problems. 
10. Intellectual and conceptual flexibility and creativity, with the ability to interpret, present, 

and write about complex ideas and concepts in a clear, concise fashion. 
11. Ability to manage multiple projects simultaneously, with attention to detail, timeliness, 

and the consistency with the Commission's overall mission. 
12. Excellent oral and written communication skills as well as the interpersonal skills 

necessary to build and maintain a cohesive, team-oriented working environment while 
leading by example. 

13. A high degree of flexibility capable of supporting the evolving needs of the Commission, 
including the ability to work extended hours, weekends or holidays as operational needs 
require. 

14. Competence in computer usage and standard software including Microsoft Windows, 
word-processing, spreadsheet, project management and database software. 

15. A J.D. Degree from an accredited law school and a license to practice law in 
Massachusetts. 

The General Counsel's salary will be commensurate with his or her experience. 

The Massachusetts Gaming Commission is an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer. 
Females, minorities, veterans and persons with disabilities are strongly encouraged to apply. All 
prospective employees of the Commission must undergo a detailed background check, including 
a credit analysis and drug screening, prior to a final offer of employment. 

Interested applicants must submit a resume, a writing sample, and at least three professional 
references, to: 

August 24, 2012 
Rev. 1 

3 



August 8, 2012 

Town of Palmer 
4417 Main Street 

Palmer, MA 01069 

(Hand Delivered) 

Stephen P. Crosby, Chairman 
Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

Dear Chairman Crosby: 

There are more than forty Fire, Water and Sewer Districts in at least twenty-five towns 
across the State that are governed by authorities which are separate from the municipal 
governments of these communities. 

In addition, many Massachusetts cities and towns contract with private EMS firms or 
non-profit Rescue Squads for their Emergency Medical Response needs. 

The expanded gaming legislation calls for a single agreement between the host 
community and an applicant setting forth the conditions to have a gaming establishment 
located within the host community, it does not seem to anticipate multiple agreements in 
order to accomplish this. 

It would be very helpful to have clarification from the Gaming Commission that the 
legislation requires a single host community agreement with an applicant, and that any 
agreements for required municipal services provided by districts or other organizations 
within the community must be negotiated through the host community and made a part of 
the host community agreement. 

1bis would preserve the rights of districts and organizations that provide municipal 
services to a community to negotiate the terms and mitigating conditions under which 
these services could be provided to an applicant, while ensuring that this will be done 
within the framework of the host community agreement. 

Sincerely, 

Palmer Town Manager 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

SUFFOLK COUNTY 

In the Matter of 
Abad Cabassa 
Licensed Jockey 
License No. 131840 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING 
COMMISSION 
RACING DIVISION 

Suffolk Steward Ruling No. 1016 

FINAL DECISION AND ORDER 

Procedural History 

The Massachusetts Gaming Commission ("Commission") conducted formal 

adjudicatory proceedings on August 16, 2012 pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, § §  10, 11, and 

801 CMR 1.01, et. seq. before Commissioner Gayle Cameron, Presiding Officer for the 

Commission. This matter was held pursuant to an appeal by Abad Cabassa 

("Appellant"), a licensed jockey. The Appellant was suspended for seven calendar days 

and was ruled disqualified from his third place finish in a race held on July 4, 2012 based 

on a Suffolk Downs Board of Stewards ruling that he came out and impeded another 

horse during the race in violation of Commission regulations. The Appellant was present 

at the hearing but was not represented by legal counsel, however, he was joined by 

Heriberto Rivera, a representative of the Jockeys' Guild 

The following witnesses presented evidence at the hearing: 

Appellee: 

1. Susan K. Walsh, Chief Steward 

Appellant: 



1. Abad Cabassa 

2. Heriberto Rivera 

The following evidence was entered on the record: 

1. Suffolk Stewards Ruling no. 1016, dated July 7, 2012 

• Appellant's appeal form and request for stay, dated July 7, 2012 

• Approval of Request for stay, dated July 9, 2012 

• Notice of hearing dated July 10, 2012, hearing date scheduled for July 19, 

2012 

• Hand written note from Appellant requesting to reschedule hearing, dated 

July 16, 2012 

• Letter denying rescheduling request, dated July 16, 2012 

• Fax cover sheet of denial letter, dated July 17, 2012 

• Letter acknowledging next hearing date to be August 16, 2012, dated July 

24, 2012 

Additional Evidence submitted by Appellee 

1. Video of the fifth race on July 4, 2012 

Additional Evidence submitted by Appellant 

1. Letter from Appellant to John Hill dated August 14, 2012 

2. Copies of assorted steward rulings 

Findings of Fact 

The Commission finds as facts established by a preponderance of the evidence the 

following: 

2 



1. The Commission has issued the Appellant a license to practice as a jockey in the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

2. The Appellant participated in the fifth race taking place on Wednesday, July 4, 

2012. 

3. As the Appellant's horse (No. 2) entered the home stretch at the 1116 pole, it 

altered its course. 

4. As a result of the Appellant's course change, another horse (No. 5), was crowded 

by the Appellant's course and had to maneuver in order to avoid a collision. 

Applicable Law and Regulations 

1. "The commission shall have full discretion to refuse to grant a license to any 

applicant for a license or to suspend or revoke the license of any licensee." MGL 

c. 128A, § 11. 

2. "The Stewards shall have the power to interpret 205 CMR 4.00 and to decide all 

questions not specifically covered by them." 205 CMR 4.35(1). 

3. "The Stewards shall have the power to punish for violation of 205 CMR 4.00 any 

person subject to their control and in their discretion to impose forfeitures or 

suspensions or both for infractions." 205 CMR 4.35(9). 

4. "A final appeal in the case of any person penalized or disciplined by the racing 

officials of a meeting licensed by the Commission, may be taken to the 

Commission." 205 CMR 4.03. 

3 



5. "When the way is clear in a race, a horse may be ridden to any part of the course, 

but if any horse swerves, or is ridden to either side, so as to interfere with, impede 

or intimidate any other horse, it is a foul." 205 CMR 4.11(6)(e)(3)(a). 

6. "The offending horse may be disqualified, if in the opinion of the stewards, the 

foul altered the finish of the race, regardless of whether the foul was accidental, 

willful or the result of careless riding." 205 CMR 4.11(6)(e)(3)(b). 

7. "If the stewards determine the foul was intentional, or due to careless riding, they 

may fine or suspend the guilty jockey." 205 CMR 4.11(6)(e)(3)(c) 

Conclusions of Law 

1. Based on the Findings of Fact above, the Commission has jurisdiction to hear this 

disciplinary matter. 

2. Based on the Findings of Fact above, the Respondent's conduct constitutes a 

violation of 205 CMR 4.11(6)(e)(3) sections (a), (b), and (c). 

Discussion 

The Commission received evidence and testimony regarding the fifth race on 

Wednesday, July 4, 2012. During the hearing, the evidence demonstrated that the 

Appellant's horse changed course during the home stretch, crowding another horse 

(number 5) and forcing it to alter its path. The Commission credits the testimony of 

Steward Walsh as being consistent with the evidence in the record, namely a video of the 

race at issue. The Appellant provided testimony in the form of his opinion that the other 

horse (number 5), pulled away from an outside horse, thus it, and not the Appellant's 

horse, actually caused an impediment. The Commission, however, does not credit this 

4 



testimony. Based on the testimony of the Chief Steward, which was reinforced by the 

video of the race, the Commission notes that the Appellant's left hand held a whip used 

to hit his horse, essentially driving it into the number 5 horse. The determination on the 

part of the Stewards that the Appellant's  horse was the cause of the impediment was 

further reinforced by the Appellant's own testimony in which he admitted that his horse 

was "drifting." Based on the evidence in the record, the Commission finds that there is 

more than sufficient evidence to find that Appellant responsible for impeding the number 

5 horse. 

While not admitting culpability, the Appellant made an argument regarding his 

sanction which must be addressed. Specifically, the Appellant and Heriberto Rivera, a 

representative of the Jockey's Guild, testified that in matters in which a jockey is 

careless, a standard five days of suspension is typically imposed, not the seven days 

imposed on him. On this point, the Chief Steward agreed, thus there is no dispute on this 

point. However, the Chief Steward argued that the Appellant was justifiably issued a 

seven day suspension because his acts in this matter were more than simply careless. The 

Commission agrees that the Appellant's skill and experience is an aggravating factor. 

This finding is consistent with court rulings in other occupational licensing matters 

finding that when misconduct is engaged in, the fact that the perpetrator has vast 

experience actually serves to heighten the seriousness of the offense. Seem e.g. Matter of 

Bailey, 439 Mass. 134, 152 (2003). Here, the Stewards found that the Appellant, with his 

experience, engaged in egregious conduct. 1 As noted, the evidence shows the Appellant 

using his whip to guide his horse into the other. Therefore, the evidence suggests this 

was more than merely carelessness. Though the Commission does not find that the 

Appellant intended to cause an accident, the evidence shows that the Appellant was 

acting aggressively, which directly caused interference with another horse. Based on 

this, the Commission finds that the imposition of the seven day sanction was not a 

miscarriage of justice, but was instead a reasonable and appropriate sanction under the 

1 It was also noted that the Appellant has been issued sanctions in the past, however those sanctions were 
not identified at this time, thus the Commission is unable to make fmdings as to whether or not such past 
sanctions should have been addressed in this matter. 

5 



circumstances. Further, the Commission finds that the sanction was not arbitrary or 

capricious but rather carefully crafted to reflect the gravamen of the Appellant's offense. 

Conclusion and Order 

In keeping with its duty to promote the best interests of racing as well as the 

health, welfare and safety, of those involved, and based on the Findings of Fact and 

Conclusions of Law set forth above, the Commission finds that Appellant is subject to 

discipline and appropriate sanctions. 

The Commission therefore ORDERS the following: 

To uphold the decision of the Suffolk Downs Board of Stewards suspending the 

jockey license of the Appellant for seven (7) calendar days. The days in which this 

suspension is to be served shall be determined by the Stewards. To the extent that the 

Appellant appeals the disqualification of his mount for the race in question, the 

Commission upholds the disqualification. 

RIGHT TO RECONSIDERATION 

This is a tentative decision of the Commission. The Appellant is hereby notified 

of the right to seek reconsideration of this Tentative Decision by filing written objections 

within thirty (30) days of the issuance of this decision (date below) with the Commission 

at the following address: 

Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
Racing Division 

1 000 Washington Street, ih floor 
Boston, MA 02118 

The Commission will not hold additional hearings; the written submission is the 

sole opportunity of the parties to make any further arguments regarding this matter.2 The 

2 801 CMR 1 .0 1  ( 1 1  )(c), the rule establishing the procedures as to Tentative Decisions, provides that where, 
as in this case, the full Commission did not preside at the reception of evidence, the presiding officer shall 

6 



Commission will review this matter after the expiration of the thirty day period, receipt of 

objections from the Appellant, or after receiving a notice from the Appellant waiving the 

right to file objections, whichever comes first. Thereafter the Commission will issue a 

final decision which will outline any applicable appellate rights. 

Dated: 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 
RACING DIVISION 

By: ____________________________________ _ 

Commissioner Gayle Cameron, Presiding Officer 

issue a Tentative Decision. The parties are entitled to an opportunity to "file written objections to the 
Tentative Decision . . .  which may be accompanied by supporting briefs ."  801 CMR 1 .0 1 (1 1 )(c)(l ). The 
Commission then considers the record, including the Tentative Decision and any objections and responses 
filed thereto and either modifies, reverses, or affirms and adopts the Tentative Decision, "making 
appropriate response to any objections filed . . .  " 801 CMR 1 .0 1 (1 1 )(d). 

7 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

SUFFOLK COUNTY 

In the Matter of 
Marco A. Chavez 
Appellant 

) 
) 

) 
) 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING 
COMMISSION 
RACING DIVISION 

State Police Ejection 

TENTATIVE DECISION 

Procedural History 

The Massachusetts Gaming Commission ("Commission") conducted formal 

adjudicatory proceedings on August 16, 2012 pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, § §  10, 11, and 

801 CMR 1.01, et. seq. before Commissioner Gayle Cameron, Presiding Officer for the 

Commission. This matter was held pursuant to an appeal by Marco A. Chavez 

("Appellant"), a former exercise rider at the Suffolk Downs Racecourse Park, who was 

ejected by the State Police on July 2, 2007. The Respondent was present at the hearing 

and was represented by counsel. 

Witnesses: The following witnesses presented evidence at the hearing: 

Appellee: 

Sergeant Michael Scanlon, Massachusetts State Police 

Appellant: 

Marco A. Chavez 

The following evidence was entered on the record: 

Ejection report dated May I ,  2004 

Ejection report dated July 2, 2007 



Appeal form requesting a hearing, dated November 3, 2010 

Notice of Hearing dated November 4, 2010, scheduling hearing for November 10, 2010 

Letter from Jose Espinosa, Esq., requesting postponement, dated November 8, 2010 

Letter rescheduling hearing to December 1, 2010, dated November 23, 2010 

Agenda notes from December 1, 2010 indicating a failure to appear at the hearing 

Letter stating "appeal denied with prejudice," dated December 2, 2010 

Appeal form requesting hearing, dated July 11, 2012 

Notice of Hearing dated July 12, 2012, scheduling hearing for July 19, 2012 

Letter from Jose Espinosa, Esq., requesting a postponement, dated July 17, 2012 

Letter rescheduling hearing to August 16, 2012, dated July 24, 2012 

Findings of Fact 

The Commission finds the following as facts established by a preponderance of the 

evidence: 

1. The Appellant was formerly licensed as an exercise rider at Suffolk Downs. 

2. In May of 2004, the Appellant was ejected due to an altercation which occurred 

on April 10, 2004. 

3 .  Notwithstanding this ejection, the Appellant continued to receive licenses to work 

at Suffolk Downs, most recently during the 2007 racing season. 

4. On July 2, 2007, the Appellant was again ejected from Suffolk Downs for 

utilizing a false social security number and false date of birth, additionally the 

Appellant purportedly was not lawfully in the United States. 

5. In 20 10, for the first time, the Appellant appealed his ejection, however he 

ultimately failed to show at scheduled hearings, resulting in his appeals being 

dismissed with prejudice. 

2 



6. The Appellant has used different social security numbers and dates of birth on his 

applications for racing licensure. 

Applicable Law and Regulations 

1. "Any commissioner or representative of the commission . . .  shall have the right to 

refuse admission to or eject from its premises any person whose presence on said 

premises is detrimental, in the sole judgment of the commissioner or 

representative of the commission or of said licensee, to the proper and orderly 

conduct of a racing meeting . . .  Any person so excluded by any commissioner or 

representative of the commission or by a licensee shall have a right of appeal to 

the commission. The commission shall hold a hearing within ten days after any 

such person requests an appeal and may after such hearing by vote allow such 

person admission to such meeting. 1" M.G.L. c. 128A, § l OA. 

Conclusions of Law 

1. Based on the Findings of Fact above, the Commission has jurisdiction to hear this 

matter . 

2. Based on the Findings of Fact above, the Appellant's conduct constitutes valid 

grounds for the ejection of the Appellant pursuant to G.L. c. 128A, § l OA. 

Discussion 

The Commission received evidence and testimony regarding the ejection of the 

Appellant. During the hearing, the evidence demonstrated that the Appellant has utilized 

different social security numbers and dates of birth on previous applications for licensure, 

the result being that he was licensed despite having an un-lifted ejection. The underlying 

1 The Commission notes that the appeal was not made until several years after the ejection, however, the 
Commission will hear the matter to the extent it is in the best interest of justice. 

3 



reason for the ejection no longer appears to be an issue, the Appellant did have an 

altercation but, according to his lawyer, he was acquitted of any charges. With regards to 

the social security number, it was testified by the state police that the number provided on 

the Appellant's applications (as well as that of an insurance claim) was that of an 

individual in Georgia. The Appellant does not dispute that this number was invalid, 

rather he claims that at one point he believed it was valid and was obtained at a social 

security office. The Appellant says that he now has a valid social security number and 

can validly work in the United States. The state police further noted that two different 

dates of birth, one with a 1967 date, another with a 1968 date, were utilized. The 

Appellant's lawyer stated that he could not explain this discrepancy. Faced with the 

evidence, the Commission finds the Appellant's explanations not credible, the 

Commission finds that the Appellant did use bad numbers intentionally. Based on the 

evidence, the Commission can infer that the Appellant was not legally in the country, or 

at least lacked the legal ability to work in the country, but to ensure licensure utilized 

false social security numbers and dates of birth. The provision of false information alone 

is grounds to uphold the ejection, however, it is the lack of candor on the part of the 

Appellant which is most egregious to the Commission now. It is this lack of honesty that 

causes the Commission to refrain from lifting the ejection at this time. However, if the 

Appellant is truly committed to a return to the world of racing, he is invited to consider 

returning in the future with evidence of good moral character as well as to be honest in 

his past. 

Conclusion and Order 

In keeping with its duty to promote the best interests of racing as well as the 

health, welfare and safety, of those involved, and based on the Findings of Fact and 

Conclusions of Law set forth above, the Commission finds that Appellant is subject to 

appropriate sanctions. 

The Commission therefore ORDERS the following: 

4 



To uphold the ejection of the Appellant, the Appellant may not seek 

further Commission review for a full calendar year from the date of this 

decision. 

5 



RIGHT TO RECONSIDERATION 

This is a tentative decision of the Commission. The Appellant is hereby notified 

of the right to seek reconsideration of this Tentative Decision by filing written objections 

within thirty (30) days of the issuance of this decision (date below) with the Commission 

at the following address: 

Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
Racing Division 

1 000 Washington Street, 7th Floor 
Boston, MA 02118 

The Commission will not hold additional hearings; the written submission is the 

sole opportunity of the parties to make any further arguments regarding this matter? The 

Commission will review this matter after the expiration of the thirty day period, receipt of 

objections from the Appellant, or after receiving a notice from the Appellant waiving the 

right to file objections, whichever comes first. Thereafter the Commission will issue a 

final decision which will outline any applicable appellate rights. 

Dated: 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 
RACING DIVISION 

By: __________________________________ __ 

Commissioner Gayle Cameron, Presiding Officer 

2 801  CMR 1 .0 I ( I I )( c), the rule establishing the procedures as to Tentative Decisions, provides that where, 
as in this case, the full Commission did not preside at the reception of evidence, the presiding officer shall 
issue a Tentative Decision. The parties are entitled to an opportunity to "file written objections to the 
Tentative Decision . . .  which may be accompanied by supporting briefs." 80 I CMR 1 .0 1 ( 1 1  )( c )(1 ). The 
Commission then considers the record, including the Tentative Decision and any objections and responses 
filed thereto and either modifies, reverses, or affirms and adopts the Tentative Decision, "making 
appropriate response to any objections filed . . .  " 801 CMR 1 .0 I ( I I )( d). 

6 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

SUFFOLK COUNTY 

In the Matter of 
Josue Morales Marcano 
Appellant 

) 
) 

) 
) 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING 
COMMISSION 
RACING DIVISION 

State Police Ejection 

TENTATIVE DECISION 

Procedural History 

The Massachusetts Gaming Commission ("Commission") conducted formal 

adjudicatory proceedings on August 16, 2012 pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, § §  10, 11, and 

801 CMR 1.01, et. seq. before Commissioner Gayle Cameron, Presiding Officer for the 

Commission. This matter was held pursuant to an appeal by Josue Morales Marcano 

("Appellant"), a former jockey at the Suffolk Downs Racecourse Park, who was ejected 

by the State Police on October 2, 2009. The Respondent was present at the hearing and 

was not represented by counsel1. 

Witnesses: The following witnesses presented evidence at the hearing: 

Appellee: 

Sergeant Michael Scanlan, Massachusetts State Police 

Trooper Winifred Rennie, Massachusetts State Police 

Appellant: 

Josue Morales Marcano 

1 The Appellant did, however, bring an interpreter, Jorge Chapman, the Commission notes that it had to 
take extensive efforts, including repeating most of the hearing, to ensure that the Appellant's chosen 
interpreter actually interpreted the full hearing for the Appellant. 



The following evidence was entered on the record: 

Ejection report, dated October 2, 2009 

State Police report, dated October 2, 2009 

Appeal form requesting a hearing, dated July 14, 2012 

Notice of Hearing dated July 24, 2012 

The following evidence was entered by the Appellee: 

Photographs of pills recovered on October 2, 2009 

Findings of Fact 

The Commission finds the following as facts established by a preponderance of the 

evidence: 

1. The Appellant was formerly licensed as a jockey at Suffolk Downs. 

2. On October 2, 2009, the Appellant was in a vehicle with Joel Villaneuva in the 

backside of the Suffolk Downs Race Track. 

3. During the October 2 incident, the State Police observed the Appellant with a 

number of pills requiring a prescription. 

4. Criminal charges were filed against the Appellant due to the possession of the 

pills in question, however, those charges have been dismissed. 

5. The Appellant has stated, but not provided, that he had prescriptions for almost all 

of the pills in question, but not all of them. 

Applicable Law and Regulations 

2 



1 .  "Any commissioner or representative of the commission . . . shall have the right to 

refuse admission to or eject from its premises any person whose presence on said 

premises is detrimental, in the sole judgment of the commissioner or 

representative of the commission or of said licensee, to the proper and orderly 

conduct of a racing meeting . . .  Any person so excluded by any commissioner or 

representative of the commission or by a licensee shall have a right of appeal to 

the commission. The commission shall hold a hearing within ten days after any 

such person requests an appeal and may after such hearing by vote allow such 

person admission to such meeting?" M.G.L. c. 128A, § l OA. 

Conclusions of Law 

1. Based on the Findings of Fact above, the Commission has jurisdiction to hear this 

matter. 

2. Based on the Findings of Fact above, the Appellant's conduct constitutes valid 

grounds for the ejection of the Appellant pursuant to G.L. c. 128A, § l OA. 

Discussion 

The Commission received evidence and testimony regarding the ejection of the 

Appellant. During the hearing, the evidence demonstrated that the Appellant was in 

possession of prescription drugs on the date in question. Though the Appellant did not 

produce any prescriptions for those drugs, the Commission credits his testimony that he 

had prescriptions for almost all of the drugs. This finding of credibility is being made, in 

part, because the Appellant does not claim to have been legally in possession of all of the 

drugs, 3 his willingness to make a statement against his own interest greatly strengthens a 

finding of truthfulness. The Commission notes that, even if by mistake, the dismissal of 

criminal charges against the Appellant, even if not exonerating the Appellant, must be 

2 The Commission notes that the appeal was not made until several years after the ejection, however, the 
Commission will hear the matter to the extent it is in the best interest of justice. 

3 The Appellant pointed to a white pill on the state police's evidence picture, which the police have 
identified as prescription strength ibuprofen. 

3 



considered a mitigating factor for the Appellant. Possession of such drugs without a 

prescription is detrimental to racing because it indicates a violation of law4 and a possible 

problem with substance abuse. However, in light of the passage of time and the 

Appellant's honesty, some mercy may be appropriate in this matter. 

Conclusion and Order 

In keeping with its duty to promote the best interests of racing as well as the 

health, welfare and safety, of those involved, and based on the Findings of Fact and 

Conclusions of Law set forth above, the Commission finds that Appellant is subject to 

appropriate sanctions. 

The Commission therefore ORDERS the following: 

1. To uphold the ejection of the Appellant; and 

2. To lift the ejection of the Appellant immediately; however, due to 

at least one instance of having prescription drugs without a 

prescription, the stewards may consider this matter further if the 

Appellant seeks licensure with them in the future. 

RIGHT TO RECONSIDERATION 

This is a tentative decision of the Commission. The Appellant is hereby notified 

of the right to seek reconsideration of this Tentative Decision by filing written objections 

within thirty (30) days of the issuance of this decision (date below) with the Commission 

at the following address: 

Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
Racing Division 

1000 Washington Street, ih Floor 
Boston, MA 02118 

4 The Commission notes that the original ejection states that the Appellant violated 205 CMR 4.57 for 
taking prescription drugs without notifying the stewards. The Commission notes that due to issues 
unrelated to this matter, 205 CMR 4.57 was stricken from the regulations and is not enforceable. 

4 



The Commission will not hold additional hearings; the written submission is the 

sole opportunity of the parties to make any further arguments regarding this matter. 5 The 

Commission will review this matter after the expiration of the thirty day period, receipt of 

objections from the Appellant, or after receiving a notice from the Appellant waiving the 

right to file objections, whichever comes first. Thereafter the Commission will issue a 

final decision which will outline any applicable appellate rights. 

Dated: 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 
RACING DIVISION 

By: ------------------------------------------

Commissioner Gayle Cameron, Presiding Officer 

5 801 CMR 1 .0 1 ( 1 1 )(c), the rule establishing the procedures as to Tentative Decisions, provides that where, 
as in this case, the full Commission did not preside at the reception of evidence, the presiding officer shall 
issue a Tentative Decision. The parties are entitled to an opportunity to "file written objections to the 
Tentative Decision . . .  which may be accompanied by supporting briefs." 801 CMR 1 .0 1 ( 1 1 )(c)(l ). The 
Commission then considers the record, including the Tentative Decision and any objections and responses 
filed thereto and either modifies, reverses, or affirms and adopts the Tentative Decision, "making 
appropriate response to any objections filed . . .  " 80 1 CMR 1 .0 1  ( 1 1  )(d). 

5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

SUFFOLK COUNTY MASSACHUSETTS GAMING 
COMMISSION 
RACING DIVISION 

In the Matter of 
Walter Case 
License Applicant 

) 
) 
) 
) 

License Denial 
Plainridge Judge Ruling No. 1 001- 12  

EXTENSION FOR FILING OBJECTIONS TO THE TENTATIVE DECISION 

On July 23, 201 2, a Tentative Decision was issued in the above captioned matter. In that 

decision, the Appellant was notified that he had the right to seek reconsideration of this 

Tentative Decision by filing written objections within thirty (30) days of the issuance of 

this decision. To date, no objections to that decision have been filed. However, an offer 

of settlement has been made. As of this time, that offer has not been formally accepted or 

denied by the Massachusetts Gaming Commission, however, the timeframe for filing 

written objections has not been extended. Therefore, to ensure that the Appellant has not, 

in seeking a settlement, waived his rights to file objections, per 801 CMR 1 .  0 1  ( 4 )(e), the 

Appellant may have until September 14, 2012 to file his objections, if any, as described 

in the Tentative Decision, no further extensions will be provided. Any objections must 

be sent to the Commission at the following address: 

Dated: 

Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
Racing Division 

1 000 Washington Street 
Boston, MA 021 18  

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 

RACING DIVISION 

By: __________________________________ __ 

Commissioner Gayle Cameron, Presiding Officer 



0 8 / 1 0 / 2 0 1 2  1 5 : 3 1 FAX 9 0 8 4 9 0 1 0 9 9  JEFFREY R .  POCARO ESQ 

Law Office of Jettrey R. Pocara 
141  South Avenue, Suite 204 
Fanwood, NJ 07023 
Phone: 908-490-1 095 
Fax: 908-490-1 099 
Cell: 908-377-2488 
Email :  J RPEsq@aol.com 

August 1 0, 201 2  

Mr. John E. Hill 
Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
1 000 Washington Street, Suite 710 
Boston, Mass. 021 1 8  

Re: Walter Case 

Dear Mr. Hill: 

14} 001/002  

Please be advised that I represent Mr. Case on the appeal. My client has asked me to make the 
following request of the Commission based on the history of this case, as outlined below: 

1 )  When the judges at Plainridge Race Track originally decided not to license Mr. Case, I 
was called before the decision was published and a telephone message was left at my 
office and on my cell phone. At the time of the call, I was on vacation in Mexico and 
was unable to retrieve messages on my voicemail or make calls on my cell phone. As 
soon as I returned from my vacation on Saturday, Apri1 28, 20 12, I called the judges at 
the track on April 30, 20 12. I was infonned by the judges that if I had called the previous 
week, my client's application could have been withdrawn and the denial would not have 
been made public. I was then told that since I had not called back to withdraw the 
application, the denial was now published and my only recourse was an appeal. 

2) The appeal was then filed , a hearing took place and a tentative decision rendered by 
Commissioner Gayle Cameron on July 23, 2012. The tentative decision upheld the 
judges. 

My client has asked me to withdraw the appeal and withdraw the application and request that the 
denial published on the United States Trotting Association website for rulings be withdrawn. 

If the tentative decision is made final, it will result in a death knell to my client's chances to ever 
be licensed ever again in any state in the US, or for that matter in Canada, Australia or New 
Zealand. Furthermore, if the decision of the judges remains of record at the United States 
Trotting Association, it will have the same affect and will result, due to reciprocity, in my client 
being denied a harness driver's  license in all other jurisdictions and countries. 



0 8 / 1 0 / 2 0 1 2  15 : 3 1 FAX 9 0 8 4 9 0 1 0 9 9  JEFFREY R .  POCARO ESQ 141 002/002  

I realize that this is  an unusual request. But my client's possible future prospects to drive harness 
horses for a living will be impacted greatly if you do not pennit him to withdraw the appeal and 
then withdraw his application (which would result in the withdrawal of the denial at the United 
States Trotting Association). 

To remedy this situation, the Commission would have to transmit a letter to the United States 
Trotting Association that the denial ruling is withdrawn because Mr. Case was permitted to 
withdraw his application. 

Upon your receipt of this letter, please call me to discuss the contents. If you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your cooperation. 

Very truly yours, 

J� P� 

Jeffrey R Pocaro 

JRP/jrp 
Enclosure(s) 
cc: File 

Walter Case 



&AMI 

1201 New Road 
Suite 308 

Linwood, NJ 08221 
USA 

MEMO 

To: Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

From: Spectrum Gaming 

Michael and Carroll, P.C. 

Date: August 27, 2012 

Re: Strategic plan outline- working draft 

&ROUP 

This memo provides the Commission with a working draft of the strategic plan 

outline. We look forward to the opportunity to discuss this in further detail with the 

Commission. 

1. Introduction I Scope and Methodology 

2. Table of Organization 

A. Executive Reports 

B. Finance Accounting Division 

C. Administration 

D. Racing 

E. Licensing 

F. Legal 

G. Investigations and Enforcement Bureau 

i. Investigations 

ii. State Police 

1 



3. Budget 

iii. Gaming Agents I Audit Alternative One 

iv. Gaming Agents I Audit Alterative Two 

v. Gaming Agents I Audit Alternative Three 

A. FY 2013 

B. FY 2014 

C. FY 2015 

D. FY 2016 

4. Regulations (Including Hearing and Appeal) 

A. Phase I 

i. Commission Administration 

ii. Phase I Application Process 

iii. Phase !Investigation Process 

iv. Phase I Fees 

v. Restrictions on, and Disclosure of, Political and Community Contributions 

vi. Phase I Determinations of Suitability 

vii. Phase I Hearings and Appeals 

B. Phase II 

i. Standards for Gaming Facility Approvals 

ii. Determination of Gaming Facility Approval 

iii. Hearings and Appeals for Phase II determinations 

iv. Rules of the Games 

v. Casino Internal Accounting Controls 

vi. Exclusion of Persons 

vii. Gaming Equipment 

viii. Junket Enterprise Licensing 

ix. Employee Licensing and Registration 

x. Vendor Licensing and Registration 

xi. Alcoholic Beverage Control 

xii. Equal Employment 

xiii. Internet Gaming (Potential) 

xiv. Sports Betting (Potential) 

5. Memoranda of Understanding (as necessary) 

A. Federal Bureau of Investigation 

B. Massachusetts State Police 

C. Massachusetts Alcohol and Beverage Control Commission 

D. local Police Departments in Host and Surrounding Communities 

E. Gaming Regulatory Agencies of Other States and Countries 

2 



6. Scope of Licensing 

A. Overview 

B. May 29, 2012, Memo to MGC 

7. RFA Phase 1: Qualification Process 

A. Determinations of Qualifiers-Entities and Individuals 

B. Submission of License Applications 

C. Investigative Protocols 

D. Review Applications for Completeness 

E. Conducting the Suitability Background Investigations-Integrity and Financial 

Reviews of Entities and Individuals 

i. Database Research 

ii. Document Review 

iii. Interviews of Qualifiers 

iv. Corporate Site Document Examinations 

v. Regulatory History Review 

vi. Compliance Plan Review 

vii. Litigation Review 

F. Drafting Investigative Report 

G. Review of Investigative Report by Commission 

H. Commission Hearing to Determine Suitability of Applicants 

8. RFA Phase II: Process and Selection 

A. Transparency 

B. Objectivity 

C. Comprehensiveness 

D. Fairness 

E. Supportability 

9. Ongoing Operations and Regulatory Enforcement 

A. Methodology for Identifying Best Practices 

i. Surveillance Department 

ii. Security Department 

iii. Sensitive or Controlled Keys 

iv. Cash (Currency) Controls Best Practices 

v. Personnel Assigned to Table and Slot Gaming Operations 

vi. Gaming Equipment Controls 

vii. Reliability and Control of Electronic Data Systems 

viii. Document Controls (Especially Those Used for Revenue Computation) 

ix. Assigning Accountability to Participants to Transactions (Dual 

Signatures) 

3 



x. Segregation of Incompatible Functions (Departments and Individuals) 

xi. Audit of Casino Transactions ( Revenue Audit Functions) 

xii. Control of Patron Gaming Credit 

B. Interplay Between Regulatory Enforcement and Criminal Law Enforcement 

i. Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board 

ii. Indiana Gaming Commission 

iii. New Jersey Division of Gaming Enforcement 

iv. Summary and Recommendation 

C. Anti-Money Laundering 

i. Bank Secrecy Act 

ii. Currency Transaction Report by Casinos 

iii. Suspicious Activity Report by Casinos 

iv. Review of Massachusetts Chapter 267A (Money Laundering) 

v. Practices of Other Gaming Jurisdictions 

D. Auditing Casino Operations- A Regulatory Perspective 

i. Regulatory Audits 

ii. Summary 

E. Minimum Internal Controls/ Rules of Game/Gaming Equipment 

i. Rules of the Game 

ii. Gaming Equipment 

F. Rules of the Game 

i. Research of Jurisdictions Game Rules 

ii. Necessity for Rules of the Game 

iii. Recommendations 

G. Timeline 

i. RFA 1 Functions 

ii. RFA 2 Functions 

iii. Alternative RFA 2 Process 

iv. Gaming Vendors/Employee Licensing 

v. Hiring of Staff 

10. Exhibits (previously submitted memos) 

4 



/ 6  

Director of the Investigations and Enforcement Bureau (IEB) 

Massachusetts Gaming Commission (MGC) 
(August 2012) 

Scope 

The Director of the Investigations and Enforcement Bureau (IE B) of the Massachusetts Gaming 
Commission (MGC) shall be appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the Commission, directly reporting 
to the Executive Director as delegated by the Chair. The Director of the IEB will be the operational and 
administrative head of the bureau and shall be responsible for executing, administering and enforcing the 
provisions of law relative to investigations and enforcement. The bureau shall be a law enforcement 
agency and its employees shall have such law enforcement powers as necessary to effectuate regulatory 
and criminal enforcement. This includes the power to receive intelligence on an applicant or licensee and 
to investigate violation of gaming laws. 

The Director of the IEB shall oversee and be the responsible regulatory authority for all related activities. 
including licensing, compliance, investigations, and enforcement oversight. 

The Director of the IEB shall be responsible for staffing, establishing, maintaining, and changing 
administrative units as may be appropriate, subject to the approval of the Commission and Executive 
Director. The Director plans, directs, executes, and coordinates all investigative and enforcement 
activities to include effective supervision of the members of the State Police, Alcohol Beverage Control 
Commission and local Police assigned to the Bureau. 

The Director of the IEB shall be responsible for fostering the principles of the MGC Mission Statement 
among the staff and all stakeholders. These principles include assisting with the creation of a fair, 
transparent and participating process for implementing the expanded Commonwealth gaming law while 
seeking to provide economic development benefits and revenues to the people of the Commonwealth and 
reduce to the maximum extent possible, the potentially negative or unintended consequences of the new 
legislation as it relates to gaming. 

General Duties and Responsibilities 
Under the supervision of the Commission and Executive Director: 

a) Maintains efficient and effective day to day operations of the IEB, its employees, and agents 
b) Manages and employs a diverse group of employees 
c) Develops administrative procedures, and internal controls for the IEB, which ensures the highest 

integrity and efficiency 
d) Establishes relationships and credibility for the MGC, with local, state, and federal agencies and 

all other stakeholders in the gaming industry in the Commonwealth 
e) Attends and participates in all Commission meetings and works with staff to manage 

correspondence and communication with all IEB matters reflecting the official actions of the 
MGC and assists Commissioners in all functions as needed 

f) Develops and administers appropriate training for IEB staff, ensuring all are competent and 
knowledgeable of all regulations, laws and policies and procedures 

g) Oversees the development and preparation of the IEB budget 
h) Reviews operations to asses performance against budget and legal requirements, and implements 

corrective action as necessary 



i) Attends gaming trade shows, seminars and other events to maintain knowledge of gaming and 
current investigations and enforcement best practices 

j) Performs other such duties which may be deemed necessary to effectuate the plans of the MGC 

Minimum Qualifications 

a) At least 1 0  years management experience in complex criminal investigations and enforcement 
b) A bachelor's degree required, professional degree preferred 
c) Regulatory experience in the casino gaming industry or other regulatory compliance experience 
d) Excellent management and communication skills 
e) Candidate will be subject to an extensive background investigation, including a pre-employment 

drug screen 

Candidate Knowledge and Preferred Abilities 

a) Knowledge of gaming regulatory requirements 
b) Demonstrated competence in management of varied staff 
c) Excellent communication skills with private industry and public agencies including law 

enforcement, legal authorities and other diverse stakeholders 
d) Excellent judgment of the character and potential of employees, and experience in recruiting, 

mentoring, promoting and retaining a diverse group of talented colleagues 
e) Highest level of good character, honesty, and integrity 

f) Capable of handling many tasks that are time sensitive in pressure situations 
g) Demonstrated ability to work at a highly independent level 
h) Ability to maintain a steady state of operation as an entity's infrastructure evolves 
i) Ability to influence and build consensus amongst competing interests within the organization and 

when dealing with stakeholders and the public 
j) Ability to keep all stakeholders informed and engaged 
k) Attention to detail and ability to implement plans efficiently and effectively 
l) Ability to summarize and disseminate important details in a timely manner 
m) Exceptional writing skills 
n) Ability to understand statistical information 
o) Ability to read, analyze, and interpret business and financial reports 

Salary commensurate with experience. 

Please submit cover letters and resumes to: 

Janice Reilly 
Chief of Staff 
Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
janice.reilly@state.ma.us 

It is the policy of the MGC and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts to afford equal employment 
opportunities to all qualified individuals, without regard to their race, color, ancestry, religion, sex, 
sexual orientation, national origin, age, physical or mental disability, citizenship status, veteran status, 

gender identity or expression, or any other characteristic or status that is protected by federal, state or 

local law. 



(. A M E R I C A N  G A M I N G  A S S O C I AT I O N  

FRANK ] .  FAHRENKOPF, JR. 
August 1 7, 20 1 2  

Mr. Stephen Crosby 
Chair 
Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
84 State Street 
Suite 720 
Boston, MA 02 1 09 

Dear Stephen: 

President & CEO 

/d 

I am writing today to invite and encourage you and your fellow commissioners to attend Global Gaming 
Expo (G2E) 2012 this October in Las Vegas. Organized by the American Gaming Association and Reed 
Exhibitions, G2E annually gathers the industry' s  top executives and key stakeholders for five days of 
gaming education, networking and business. As those leading the charge in a new gaming jurisdiction, I 
have no doubt you would fmd a great deal of value in the many opportunities available at our event. 

Produced "by the industry and for the industry," with the input of regulators like you as well as industry 
operators, manufacturers and other experts, the G2E Conference is far and away the industry's most 
comprehensive education program. Programming begins on Sunday, September 30, with the National 
Center for Responsible Gaming's (NCRG) Annual Conference on Gambling and Addiction, which 
examines the most up-to-date research on pathological and youth gambling as well as its practical 
applications for prevention, treatment and recovery. On Monday, the NCRG Conference continues 
alongside four focused G2E offerings, including the Advance Gaming Institute (created in partnership 
with universities with gaming programs like the University ofNevada, Las Vegas), the iGaming 
Congress at G2E, the Security & Surveillance Institute (an intensive program produced with ASIS 
International) and the Social Media Boot Camp. On Tuesday, all audiences are brought together for our 
traditional 3-Day Conference, which organizes topics across a dozen industry-focused tracks, including 
Compliance, Law and Regulation as well as iGaming, Gaming Technology, Table Games, Marketing and 
the Global Markets Forum. You can learn much more about the entire program and our expert speakers 
online at www.globalgamingexpo.com/Conference. 

If you are able to attend, I am also delighted to personally invite you to participate as a speaker in the G2E 
conference program as well as to join the industry's  top executives at our exclusive, invitation-only 
Chairman's Reception. Please have a member of your team follow-up with Keli Elkins, AGA vice 
president of industry relations, for more details and to confirm your interest in these opportunities. Keli 
can be reached at kelkins@americangaming.org or 202-552-2685. 

Finally, I 'd like to highlight a few other events that may be of interest to you and your colleagues: 
• G2E Welcome Reception, poolside at the Venetian Las Vegas 
• Tuesday's annual State of the Industry Keynote roundtable, featuring such industry leaders as 

Dick Haddrill, Patti Hart, Gary Loveman and Jim Murren 
• Annual Regulators Breakfast sponsored by Gaming Laboratories International (GLI) 
• International Association of Gaming Advisors (lAG A) -sponsored conference content and 

reception 
• Three day tradeshow featuring the industry's top suppliers, from traditional gaming equipment 

manufacturers and iGaming software providers to security and surveillance technology, food & 
beverage, entertainment and casino design sources. 

1 2 9 9  P E N N S YLVANIA AV ENU E ,  ':' W  • SUITE l 1 7 5 • WASHIN GTON , DC 20J04 
2 02 - 5 5 2 - 2 6 7 5  Fax 2 C2 � 5 S 2 - 2676  "-w w . a m e ncangaming org 



If you are interested in attending G2E 20 1 2, please contact our VIP registration manager for the event, 
Diana Press, at 1-800-363-363 1 or dpress@globalgamingexpo.com. To reserve the best rate possible, I 
encourage you to register by September 10 to secure our early bird discounts. A discounted group rate for 
you and your fellow commissioners or staff also can be arranged through Diana Press. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me, AGA Senior Vice President and Executive Director Judy Patterson, 
or Keli Elkins with any further questions. We look forward to seeing you this October in Las Vegas. 

� 9 _;:f--� 
Frank J. Fahrenkopf, Jr. 

cc: Guy Michael 
Judy Patterson 



t:>or\1 +- rN�s. 
�� \"-hA\s.iv� 

foGM. s. or\ 

� 



WELCOME TO C2E I SCHEDULE AT A GLANCE 

5 Days of Cutting-Edge Information 
Schedule at a Glance 

SUNDAY, SEPT 30 MONDAY, OCT 1 

II) t!) IN � iGaming Congress 
f�CRG Conterence on 
Gamofmg & Addictmn 

Searrlty s Survellll� 
lnstltut� Prt�II•Alfl Wt� 

ASIS 

1"-.,. 
.,- • Advillnced 

Gaming Institute 

• 
SoGI<.t: Media Boc1t CaflliJ 

Ptodured W11h @MASTERMINDS 

lll t!J ii1 � 
Cnnfen�m:t:: on 

llctlllbliiiO & AdLlit:TIOII 

t;,lilfett!liGt! 
Networl\!ng I.UilCMm• 

G2[ Welcome RHce�llon 
Veneltan Pools 

TUESDAY, OCT 2 
G2E Exhibiis 

3·DAY 
CONFERENCE 

l.A1 iY �AY 
Op�nin�J Dtly i(l;ynotr: 

Kutty l<ay 1\ttcttor 
1.mc World News /�menca, 
Cu-Autllor, Wurm:nornrl:s 

� �  4Jili4ii''ll<ij 
f·remunt Slree t at 

G21.� or1 the ShrJw f-loor 

C2f. I able Garnes 
Networimlf) UJunge 

L� lte@pfiOil 

�JIG.� Lounge & 
Nelworl<tntJ lloceptton 

WEDNESDAY, OCT 3 THURSDAY, OCT 4 

G2E Exhibits 

3·DAY 
CONFERENCE 

JllN HAl :ilUN 
State oi the 

Industry Keynote 

� �Aut l!liji·lli?l!li 
Fre111011! Street at f:2E 

on til<: Sh<JW floor 
,L.oaAL 
AMHtG �. 

til,•hnl Lian1111�1 Womr-11 
�1GrNu1 �1119 l.uncl1 

!\Gf\ Comnl: lnrr.;itiOilS 

·�w(lr11,; N�iworl(ul{.l Ll.I!ICI' 

G2F l atln Amsrtr:an 
Gatntng Networkin0 
LuUfl�[! & Ael;tWtiur; 
Ultra l_ounqt' l!nitorm 

fJ3hlon Show 

G2E txr1illiis 

3·DAY 
CONFERENCE 

UOi'lo"l 0 ' 0! i "  LA.,. I RIJURr 
rnual Gatniny 

Keynote 

l'; ibal Gaming 
Networking Lunch 

�5-DAY" 5-DAY SUPER PASS: This all access deal is your best value 
. coN�E8ENCE• This 5-day all-access pass is the best way lo experience all the valuable benetits t11at G2E has to offer. 

For more information, vtsit www.globalgamingexpo.com 

+ I WHY YOU CAN'T MISS G2E 

The Top 5 Reasons You Must Be at G2E 

1 . learn about convergence of land based and online 

gaming and be prepared for the potential legalization 

of JGaming in the U.S. 

*Look for the orange star to see the sessions 
that are directly addressing convergence. 

2. i Gain insights into the player of tomorrow and the 

casino of the future so you can position your business 

to leverage your assets and plan for new innovations. 

3. ' 

4. 

5. 

Discover the necessary information about the 

advancement of gaming technology, 

Position your brand (and yourself) to thrive in the world 

of digital marketing and social media and drive 

increased traffic to your property, 

Have direct access to not only the industry's brightest 

minds but to experts from outside the industry who 

share best practices from other industries and give 

you innovative perspectives and ideas, 

SCAN .1!1 1!1 FOR AN IN-OEPTH 

HERE lOOK AT ALL [!1 ,., ' PRICING OPTIONS, 

Early Bird and Group Discounts save you money! 
To register, go to www.globalgammgexpo.com/W3 

EARLY BIRD 
BY 9/10 
$2075 

� 
---

GET SOCIAL WITH G2E! 0 1m � l§ 3 



WELCOME TO G2E I A VISimJ OF THE FUTURE Of GAMING 

GEN 

Frank J. Fahrenkopf, Jr. 

Dear Gaming Executive, 

A Vision of the 
Future of Gaming 

This year, you can expect an even greater return o n  your investment from G2E. We took your 

suggestions and made G2E more impactful than ever before, with more industry experts 

and the in-depth, cutting-edge insights you need to move ahead. You'l l  also benefit from 

content-rich coverage of two crucial topics: 

• iGaming: You'll experience intensive coverage throughout all Conference sessions, 

a special Conference Keynote featuring an !Gaming luminary - Jim Ryan is co-CEO 

of bwin.party digital entertainment, pic -fresh new content in the !Gaming Congress, 

and an expanded iGaming Zone on the show ftoor. 

• The players of tomorrow: You'l l  hear from three market experts during 

Thursday's Conference workshops that focus on generational marketing, digital 

marketing, and the vision of the casino of the future. 

With your investment in G2E, you will get the high levels of information, expertise, and 

networking necessary to build your business and advance your career. I encourage you to 

register early for G2E at www.globalgamingexpo.com/W3 to take advantage of our Early 

Bird Discounts. For information on Group, Tribal Casino, and International Discounts, email 

Diana Press at dpress@globalgamingexpo.com. l look fmward to seeing you this October. 

Sincerely, 

�Lj<J�� 
Frank J. Fahrenkopf, Jr. 

President & CEO 

American Gaming Association 

For more information, visit www.globalgamingexpo.com 

+ I KEYNOTES 

Conference Main Features 
f�S.�.,( 01'1 
;(j'W.i11�f 

� 
EXCLUSIVE CONFERENCE KEYNOTE 
Sponsored by: Jefferies 

JIM RYAN 

Wednesday, October 3 • 3:15pm - 4:15pm 

Jim Ryan is co-CEO of bwln.party digital entertainment, pic. 

Ryan Is highly regarded for his knowledge of the Internet gaming 

Industry and his leadership of bwln.party digital entertainment, the 

world's largest listed Internet gaming business. He plans to address 

the growth in the global internet gaming sector and Its future potential. 

INSIGHTS ON OPERATIONS: ANALYZING THE 
PLAYER OF TOMORROW AND THE CASINO 
OF THE FUTURE 
Thursday, October 4 
Tl1e G2E Conference will feature a dynamic 1111e-up of experts on Thursday who Will prov1de in-depth analysis 

of the modern consumer from a number ni strmeg1c angles. You'll gain cntical insight mto generatronal factors, 

new rna1 ketrng opportunrties m tim digital age and wtmt the casino experience of the future will look like 

Hris thOught-provoking line· up is designed to maximize your marketing efforts and stay a11ead of the curve. 

GHUCK UNOEAWOUO 

ANDREW DAVIS 

JOHN ACRES 

GenX & The Millennials: Casinos' Future Customers 
I here "'"' lrve lrvrng Amen can oenemtums. l wn of them, GerrX and the Mrllennrals. corn or rse the age 

group 18 to 47 and represent casinos' future cusmmers. Chuck Underwood, one of tile pioneers of 

genoraticrnal study and genermional busrness strategy, wrll get you "into the heads" of t11ese two 

aenerations and help you understand t11e powerful generatronal core values ttrat will gurde their 

consumer choices, career decisions, lrlestyle preferences, pe1 sonal relatronsf11ps, and personal 

behavior for life 

The Next Wave of Marketing: The Digital Decade 
Ttre new rrretlra landscape lras to rever changed tire way companres create and disurbute content. 

Totlay, every br arrd has a valuable dltJit�l audience, whether 1t's tans on Facebook, followers on Twitler, or 
subscrruers on Ynuruue. Marke!<lls need to begrrr workrng together to distnbule cuntent across brands 
to le(:.ICh new consumers wherever they are. ln this dynamic session, marketing consultant Or� lJa\fl� 
will unlock revolutionary concepts h11 rnarketin�J rn the lulure, engagrng tt1e next genemtinn of gaming 

consumr.rs, and stayinu compat1t1vc m the rarliCIIY changing cJigJtal vvorld. 

Closing Address: The Next Wave of Gaming Technology 
Games and Marketing Converge 
No longer a novnl aclJVJl'J, gaming IS found nea11y everywhere and continues to expand its presence. 

TI1anks lo phones, tablets and personal eleclronrcs, consumer entertarnrnent and technology expeelahoru; 

me risin�J iHSttlr tiH:UJ our 1nclusrry r.:an keep pac�t Due to the Internet, con:;un1er expautat1ons ot 

enter1arnment are nsrng even faster. In thrs closing adllress, ,JoiJn Acres tells us how a successful 

yamm�1 future reQUires tughty Jnleracli1Jf! t!Xpcriences lhal emptlasJte emotional graliiicaLJUII, deep 

personulizanon and vasTly rncreased mariMrng reach. Hear how, rn tillS future, ttre drama of reality 

television blemJs w1tl1 the tun ot !�rlme shows iJr1(1 the nsK of gamllllng to create an entirely rlr:!W 

form of r.ntertaimnent 

GET SOCIAL WITH G2E! D 1m Til leJ 5 



WELCOME TO G2E I KEYNOTES 

Keynotes 
Keynote Speakers Set the Stage for G2E's 
In-d epth Look at the Hot Topics in Gam ing. 
Tid� year, yorr ' I J  hem rnore ol tire m-clepil1 Gontent to keer1 yuu at t!re torefr'O i li oi tim imJustry. 

O u r  keynote speal\ers offer ttie exper trse that makes c;:t: the yeai"'s must-attend everrt. 

Corne gei c l l ttrng-eclge rnsigiH from: 

OPENING DAY KEYNOTE 

Tu�sday, Ociober 2 • 1 U;30am - 11 :30"m 
Karty K�y is tire lead ancliOI of BDC Worlcr News Amanca and r;u-aulllor of 
Tlrr) New Yorl( nmes IJesisellel, Womenonucs- Write Your Own 8ules tor Succr,ss 

Washingion ana ihe 2012 Elections trom a Oilferent Angle 
On tile eve ui the 2012 presiclential election, Karty Kay wr!l explore tile lriGIT�aSIIl(J 

polarization or the media anrJ its impacr on pulllic oprn1on and polliical cliscoursu 
iiUin Waslrii i[JlOI I ,  D.C. tu IVIain Street IJS,i\ Sht: also Will IJIOVItle I I ISIQIII.s on ltie 

KATIY KAY state or tt1e U.S ami global ncDimrnies WILl rl;scuss how pulllic perceprron ol eacl1 

w1ll play a critical role 111 li1e outcorne ot tlw r ace lor tlw WhiLe House WiTh timely 

0\l lalysls on these rssuds and rno1e. Ms 1\ay
·s lnSiqlTis wrll prove lnVcllualile at a 

time wl1en the sta11es cOLlie! not be 111glrer. 

STATE OF THE INDUSTRY KEYNOTE 

, , 
JON RALSTON 

1 Wednesday, October :J • 1 0:30am -H :3(]am 
ll'loderalor: Jun llaistol• 
PANELISTS: 
Waite• Bugnu, Presrderr\ and Cto at Spre!o intP.IIIatrol\al 

Brian fl. Ganmche, l'IBSident 811d em ui \IVNIS lnclustl ies lnL 

Dick Haoarill, Gto c;nd D11 eclol of Bally recllnoloqlek, Inc 

P�tii Han, CEO of International Game leclmolo�v (IG l )  

Michael Leven, Pmsrdent anrl COO of l.as Vrlgas S811CIB CoqJ 

Gary loveman, PI HSIClent Clmirman ami CEO oi Caesars Lnler\<:tllllnBill 

1 Jim M�rren, Cl1airman a1111 CFU oi I'IIGIVr Resorts lille l lml.ionai 

WALJ ER BU5ND BRIAN R. GAMACHE !J!CK HAlJDfULL PJ.i'j 1 i H�\Al MWHi\1:1_ LEV�N l1J.I.IlY • OVtMAN .IINI NIUHH.tN 

TRIBAL GAMING KEYNOTE 

OONAUJ "DEL" 
LAIIEROURE. 

Thursday, October 4 • 1 0:30am - 1 1 ::lOan\ 
Donalll "Del" lavcn1ure, Actfllg Aosis1anL Secrotary, lml1an Mlans, 
U.S. llepartmeni ot thrJ Intel ior 

No or ganizat1011 rs as importan t to indran Courr try as the lntenor Oepartrnent's 

Bureau of Indian Mla1rs. Dec1drny un tede1·at reco�n1tion, laiiO-IIIlrHrusl 

determmat1on and rnany rssues that impact tnbal ga111111g \hB age 1 1cy 1s walctwrr 
closely tJy all those 11 1terested in tr ioal novernn1ent  parniii[J. IIi th!s suss! on ,  
l avetclu l e  wiil wview lne  curre 11l status or l1is depo.nH IGili ami t l 1 8  approacl r  

ot lllF. Ooanra mtrninislralion when consir.lennq lnri lfJI I  Cnuniry. 

For more information, visit www.globalgamingexpo.com 

+ G2E NETWORKING 

G2E Networking: 
Unmatched Opportunity for 
Your Business and Your Career. 

G2E Welcome Reception 
Venetiar r  fJoo!s, Venetian Resort and Casino 

Show and Conference Networking Events 
• Conference Networking Luncheon (exclusively for conference delegates) 
• AGA Communications Awards Luncneon 

• Tribal Gaming Luncheon 

• Global Gaming Women Luncheon taaturing Katty Kay 

• Casino Design Awards Reception t/1!! 
i'.."-

,LanA 1A.MtNGI 
� 

Table Games Networking Lounge & Reception � 
Spomwmd by: � ::I:.;ilo � 

-- ··A>""" """"·' -

Latin American Gaming Networking Lounge 

& Reception 
Pmsentecl 1n partnGI s/lJP INith •lilitiJ� .. aJwl 

Sponsored by:- z KONAMI 

NIGA Networking Lounge & Reception 

SCAN-� ' 1!1 
HERE #' 1':1 • L:l. -

FOR AN IN·D EPTH 

LOOK AT ALL 

NETWORKING 

EVENTS. 

GET SOCIAL WITH G2E! D 1m l; Lt;l 7 



WELCOME TO G2E J G2E CONFERENCES 

G2E Conferences 
The More things Change, 
the More you need G2E to Succeed. 
This year, you can expect an even greater return on your investment! Hear from the indus try leaders 

and experts. Benefit trom coment ·net! WIJier�nce sess1011s. Expel ience the best networking uttered 

anywhere. The future of gaming has �ITived, so make the move that can build your business and 

advance your career-Join us at G2E. 

G2E Conterences are endorsed by and a certificate o! completion 1s provided by: lJNUT LG.[1§"" 

INTENSIVE 1 -DAY CONFERENCES 
Monday, October 1 

Advanced Gaming Institute 

Security & Surveillance 
Institute 

Endorsed by: 

A$1� 

Social Media Boot 

Camp 

iGaming Congress 
n' ":;F 

Sponsored by: 

Live Streaming of iGaming Congress 
and Conference Track IJ1'J 
Can't atienc! in person? Purcl1ase the new iC:iaming Virtual Ticket and watch it live or access 
it later right on your Web-enabled device! 

for more information, scan here: 

For more information, visit www.globalgamingexpo.com 

+ I G2E CONFERENCES 

NATIONAL CENTER FOR RESPONSIBLE 
GAMING (NCRG) Conference on 
Gambling & Addiction """"����-�""'"' 
NGRG Conference on Gambling and Addiction 

Exploring New Trends in Recovery, Research and Responsible Gaming 

September 30 - Ociober 2, 2012 

A redefinition at recovery, health care reform, an emerging minority population, new treatment 

approaches, tt1e growirl of online gambling - these trends directly impact the way we treat, prevent 

and study gambling disorders and responsible gaming. The evolving landscape makes this an 

exciting time and challenging for clinicians, public health workers, researchers, regulators and 

tile gaming inclustry worldwide. 

Tt1e 201 2  NCRG Conlerence on Gambling and Addiction will examine these top1cs by translating 

the most up-to-date research into practical applications for prevention, recovery, research and 

responsible gaming. Conference sessions will address the latest clmnges in health care delivery 

systems, th� science of recovery, the use of brief interventions, the impact of Internet gambling, 

public and private funding issues, ways to serve the cultural needs of minority populations and more. 

Visit www.nGrg.org/GonferenGe tor iull program details and speaker information. 

Pumhase the 5-Day Super Pass to make sure that you have access to all three days 

of the NGRG Conference on Gambling and Addiction. 

GET SOCIAL WITH �� 0 1m -� 9 



WELCOME TO G2E I iGAMING cmJGRESS 

iGaming Will Impact You
Learn How. 
iGaming Congress 

Sponsored By: PLATINUM GOLD SILVEB_ 
G2/ bmm �:i.; w. �;,,, .. ,\•L-'11"1' { R\>S�ITE::� �'ih\\� 

'olE II H I  Monday, Odobcr 1 
F01 tl1e past two years, the iGaming Congress at G2E lnls been the largest conference in i�oril 1 
1-\rnerica for !ntemet-baseci 901ning. Programming will addreso legalization 0ptiu11o Wid potentml 

regulatory st; uctures !'or tl1e United S tates market, as well opporttmities 101 u·ibE!i gami11g, U1e 
mle of the lotte; y and player pi ot�ciion. nlis information-packed progmm wiil appeal to exisiinrJ 

offs�;ore Internet garnoiing operatu; s as well as commercial find Nmive Allle l lcan CaS I I  lOs, 

; nar1 1 1 facturers ancl n1ore. 

Includes; 
• Nelworking Cont;nental 13re:o�kfast 

• Conference Networking Luncheoli 

SESSIONS & HOW YOU WILL BENEFIT 
State oi iGaming; L�gaiilation 1n U.S. Jurisdictions 

• Learn WI11Cil states are consiclr�ring JGarnin� ar1cl wl1a! tiH-: pal alllHte is  w e  
• Examine the similar ities ancl clifferences aiTIUil[J bills ancl pote 1 1 t1ai 

cooperation between states 
• Fincl ou1 about �otent1a! legal challenges irom tile fede' al government 

* flegutatory Blueprim; Efi�ctive Methods tm !Gaming Oversight 
• Hear about the St lccess ancl failures ot turopean ancf Canatl ll:lll mmlels 

• 11evrew similaritirJs between lnmrnel and iaml-based regulation 

• Undersran� il1P. appJ Oaclles ot U.S 1eyulato1s 

Lottery Lessons; Wma llult C�n Loi11:ries Play Online'! 

• Hoar aboui different online nwdels 

• Loa1n I low lo 1 ecognl!e i.lw b1 1clge between i;cl<ec sales 
<tiiJJ full onl;ne gam111y 

• Understand the pros and cons of government-1 un and 

pr ivatized systems 

Tribal Opportunltv: How Online GaminQ Gould Work lm 
Sovereign Nations 
• Rev;ew ti;e pol<er-only JTIOttel: fewe1 player·s, less impact 

on land-based operm1ons 
• D1scuss whethe; rnoclels may 111Ciucle coalitions ol smaller 

tribes or non-qaming tribes 

• fxam11w likely paths tfJ legalization 

ProteGting the Pl;;yer: Regulations and Te�hnolagy 

• L�arn I lOW tu provicle assurances i'or playe10 

• l'ev;ew options ror lmnd!ino player con 1plaims 
• Discuss saie strale[)ies lor sll::lnng players beiwer.11 JU I ISdicUom• 

For more information , visit www.globalgamingexpo.com 

L.,.e. SL.. '/'!. -·��,_, aP 1\7""" '"� c.. !} ·��, .. � c....., .i' ,.,v s 
� ... ,� 1' .... ,..., .. 

p".r<.li ... � �  .... � ... IG • v w .. u 71<-J: t . . "'"''"3 
.. "n.t ""'i<.IJ tl> �

·-

......
... �.lf�.� .. "' t w "" ·� ti•-. <-�>....,"-kl<.,l ..j"""-t.J 

+ I SOCIAL MEDIA BOOT CAMP AT G2E 

Harness the Power of Social Media 

Produced With: @t.:�!'�T,��MI.��s 
Monday, October 1 
CIJ<HIGes are your casino is now knee deep in social media. You have tens of thousands at fans, 
perhaps many 1110re. You've [JOt You Tube cr,annels, FacetJooK pages ancl Twitter followings. You've 

experimented with Fo11r Square, Pinterest and Groupon. Each year you are spending more and 

mo1 e precious ma; ketin[J dollars anti valuable t11ne Implementing these ini tiatives. The options 

ami possibilities seem oncl!ess. This year's Sociol Media Boot Camp is designee! to help you focus 

you; efro1 ts amj <Jiign your soc;al media strategies to rneet 1·eal business objectives. Learn how to 

keep Lhe llig p;cture in mind wl;ile still keeping tracK of the details. Hear from casino social media 

strnteqisls who are leading tile i l ldustry wiill innovative ideas that will inspire and challenge yo1 1 .  

Led by flllastern;incls---a nationally r ecognized agency at tile forefron t  o i  social media marketing 

for tile casino mdurilry. Special guests will indude casino social media practitioners on the leading 

fJd�G ot soc;al media tnmds in casino marketing. 

Includes: 
• Networkin� Cuntinenta! Bruakias1 

• Conie:ence Networking 1J111CI1eon 

SESSIONS: 
• ·1�veet Up: rt1e State of Social ,�leclia Today 

• Less is More: Tim Pm;c;ples ot <1 Successrul Social Medirt Program 

• Sllclal l\iieciia Mana�ers: Wily You NeHd One and How to Find One 

• They Real!y Like You: T!1e Value of a FacebJJok Fan 

• OncD J Winner EII[JClQIII� You1 Customers Outsitje the Casino 

• Somtl Nledia & Oniinu Garnmg: The liise of Social Gaming 

• Best of the Best: Social Media Efforts of the Year 

• Lt;arn irorn il1e Best: Social Media Mavens 

GET SOCIAL Willi G:!El 1m � Lt.l 1 1  



WELCOME TO G2E I SECURITY & SURVEILLANCE iNSTITUTE AT G2E 

What You Must Know About 
Prevention & Response 
Security & Surveillance 
Institute at G2E 
Produced With: A$/5 I �  ltH•:''""'�V." 

........ , .... f.nl<, .............. . 

Monday, October 1 
Produced with AS!S International, ill is full day of education for casino security and surveillance 

professionals is specifically designed to address the growing demi:lntJ �or access to tile latest 

information on major incidents witll i l l  a casino properry and leading-edge information on 

surveillance tectrniques. 

Includes: 
• Networking Continental Breakfast 

• Conference Networking Luncheon 

SESSIONS & HOW YOU WILL BENEFIT 

The 6.60 Report: Six Recent Scams in 60 Minuies 

• Hear how st:arn mers th111k 

• rind out if your casrno is flrepm eel to react 

to scams 

• Learn wlrat to look tor 

Color Up: The Latest Roulette Scam 
Find new twists on old scams 

• Learn how to prevent belllg targeted 

• Find out how to respond it you are targeted 

Security Director on Trial: Point and Counterpoint 

• Learn how to testify 

• Understand 1nierrogat10n teclmrque> 

• Discuss WilY correct procedures can protect 

your casmo 

Surveillance Skills: 'Tells,' 'Cons' and 'Move>' 

• Learn l1ow to anticipate a cheat or scam 

• Discuss what to do when you Gatch a ''tell" 
• Learn 11ow to iratn your surveillance officers 

to be aware 

Preventing Prostitution: Techniques to Combat Vice 

• Hear about the relationshiP between prost1tuies, 

prmp> ancl thieves 

• Learn proven techniques ior managing the problem 

Understand lmw to identify vrce-related thefts 

For more information, visit www.globalgamingexpo.com 

The Social Media Phenoo1enon: 

Confronting the Impact 

• Learn which communication tools am 
frequently usee! by criminals 

• Review how to use thern yourself lo 

protect company assets 

• Orscuss ways to kee� your properties. 

guests and employees safe 

Covert Investigations: Using Undercover 

Operatives and Video Surveillance 

• Learn what lriggers covert operations 

• Review ways to set up undercover 

operatives ancl surveillance 

• Drscuss who needs to know and l10w to 

keep rl legal 

Vanishing Act: The Art of Making Profits 

Disappear from the Tables 

• ParticipatP. rn an interactive session witll 

real-ume demonstrations 
• Learn mathocls to detect cheating and the lt 

• Identity slei�llt of hand moves em chips and money 

+ I ADVANCED GAMING INSTITUTE 

Boost Your Career with the Casino 
and Management Fundamentals 

+ Advanced 
Gaming Institute 
Monday, October 1 
Created in partnership with gaming management programs at leading universities, this special 

Monday program offers attendees !tie opportunity to learn important fundamentals from respected 

pro fessors of higher education. This program is specifically designed for those who have enterccl 

tl1e gaming industry without a formal education in casino o�erations. l1isrny managers wil l  find 

particular interest in its strong hospitalit1j and leadership focus. 

Includes: 
• Networking Continental Breakfast 

• Conference Networking Luncheon 

GET SOCIAL WITH G2E! D 1m 1M IIJ 1 3  



WELCOME TO G2E I 3-DAY CONFERENCE I TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2 - THURSDAY. OCTOBER 4 

Critical Insights and Practical 

Solutions to Help Your Business 
and Your Career 
Tuesday, October 2 - Thursday, October 4 

3- DAY 
CON FERENCE 

We took your suggestions and added even more value to this year's conference sessions. You'll hear mare 

industry luminaries provide in-depth coverage of the essential topics you need to stay one step ahead in 

the gaming industry. Over 1 00 information-packed sessions are organized into 14 specially designed tracks 

to deliver exactly the cutting-edge information you want and need. 

Pl�s. three compelling closing sessioAs as part ofThursday's Insight an Operations: Analy2ing the Player 

of Tomorrow and the Casino of the Future. See p.5 far details. 

* Look for the orange star to see the sessions that are directly addressing the critical topic 

of convergence of land based and online gam mg. 

5 "'P�� C:,v.yvf v � ...... 

(}�� �z.o1"'5 
'Wqf.> i),O¥< �':> 
� .\-o � li\P"�� VJ;.rrvt�c.Rfo v�"' 

'"'-"" s-'D� 
Vo�<V(\<fl-

+ 3-DAY CONFERENCE I TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2 - THURSDAY, OCTOBER 4 

•des1gn CASINO DESIGN 

Track Overview 
This track is designed to address the latest trends 

In the design and construction of gam ing projects 

for casino operators, developers, Investors, 

architects, engineers and interior designers. 

Content will explore the development of new 

projects as well as the redesign of existing 

properties with a constructive focus an all facets 
of the casino resort-tram the gaming floor, to 

mixed use space, guest rooms and beyond. 

ADVISORY BOARD 

Dike Bacon, dlream ol plannmq J developmenr 
Nnffiok Bubo Gmup. lm �vEW' 
john Edwards, exewrit•e d"ecror nt archireuure 
.� de\11]11 Wl vegas Sands Corp -NEW' 

Kirk Harman, pre\Jdeni The fiaJmnn Cmup-·-!VEW1 
Paul Hererakis, t!WileJ; WESTS7f111 AICh!feas--NEW.' 
Dick Rizzo, VICNIIWUHUI/, PenniBUJ/dinq Company 
Sessions & How You Will Benefit 

CASINO RESORT RENOVATION: 
Making Old New Again 
• Lea1 n how to determine ll1e scope ui  renovation 

• Hea1 why to consirJe1 customers Wilen decid1ng 

tlll renovations 

• IJiscuss 11ow io m1mrnize ihe 1mpact oi mnovat1oo' 

on operations 
DESIGN TECHNOLOGY: 
The Impact on Architecture and Construction 
• i=ind out how to redur;e costs using the latest 

des1gn tecMology 

• t eam how U1e construcrion process is impacted 

• fleo.l from ieadi11g des1gne1s us1ng new technology 

RESTAURANT REFOCUS: 5 Star or Franchise? 
• How to evaluate o111er F&B oftenngs in your marKet 

• Leal n w11ett1el to op8rate 1n house or lease space 

• Evaluate recent impacls un costs as well as 

on [Jiayers' budgets 

HEAD-TO-HEAD: 
Designing for Competitive Markets 
• Lea1 n how to evaluate the con1petition 

• Hear which des1gn elements besi· u1fterent1ate 

a property 

• Discuss t11e relative 1101 oi new 1\0H-gamlng 
amemtie� 

AFTER THE RECESSION: 
Casino Design Trends 
• Learn l1ow new competitiOn afiects 

existi 1 1g operations 

• Umle1 stancl why cuslorner trends impact clesign 
• Hear l1ow Investors can influence 

des1gn r1ecisions 

SPACE AGE: Casino Floor of the Future 
• Learn how the si7e of the casino iloor is chan(Jing 
• How to crP.ate attractive 8nd camiortable 

environments tor players 

• Discuss the Impact of server-IJased ami mobile 
gammg on design 

TRIBAL TALENT: New Designs in Indian Country 
• Find out it cultural branding works in Imlay's world 
• Learn how to establish your position in the 

market v1a des1gn 

• Discover wlliCII no11-yammg amen1t1es work best 

en tribal cas1nos 

A CASE STUDY IN RESORT CASINO DESIGN 
& CONSTRUCTION: REVEL ATLANTIC CITY 
• Wlmt was the approach in cleating a unique 

destination in one at the industry 's most 

con 1pelitive markets? 

• How dicl the project stay on track in l1gt11 of 

�1e recession? 

• What ameniues, elements, am! expenences 
are flevel guests meanr ro expenence? 

o-rHEil SESSIONS YOU MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN: 

• l'roject Finance: Finding the Mo11ey (Finance l rack) 
• Slot l'luor of Tomorrow: Gett1ng tile Most 

for Your Money (Gam10g Tec11nology Track) 

• F&B Management: Restaurant rrends 

(HosplllllibJ 11 ack) 

• Rating Aetaii: Shopping 1n the Casino 

Enwonment (Hospilality Tracl<) 

COMPLIANCE, LAW & REGULATION � Legal & Regulatory Advisor to G2E � 0:X)I'EI\!:_E�N.5Gr:J 
Track Overview 
This track addresses the legal and regulatory 
concerns of commercial casinos, gaming 

equipment manufacturers, Native American 

gaming operations and the Internet gaming 

market Topics will mclude state, federal and 

international regulations, as well as issues ranging 

from financial restructunng and compliance to 
employment law. 

ADVISORY BOARD 

Mork Lerner. sem01 vrce ple<ideni l general counsel. 

Bnlfy (EChnologiES, InC.-NfWI 

Lloyd D. Levenson, Esq .. CEO Cooper Levenson. 
AtTOrneys ar Low 

GET SOCIAL WITH G2E! D 1m � � 1 5  



WELCOME TO G2E J 3-DAY CONFERENCE l TUESDIIY, OG1 0 !l t:l1 2 -- THUHSDAV, OCTOBER 4 

Melis.sa Lurje, �xl�cuuvt' titrt•uor mremanonw Mmrers 

ol �.{Jmlflq L a�:'I/Jl.4CL: 
Thornas Pere1 man \t'itiur li/Ct' JJre�lrfem & qcnerui 
Wlll r!>er'1 i'VIGJVI C,J onr! !-IOlef 8, l o$mu-rVEW' 

Jeffrq R Rodefer """�'"'>JOenr<JI !e9almrm!•, 
0)5"1' '·tonr qem:rat coun)e/ s L.urpomte tOntpitartcc· ortit er 
Boyd (;t.J{I/111(} (O!prJ/ttf/0/J--NEW,. 

Robel t lius.sell, qanunq ano/y;, Regularorv 
MOi/0Ut'I11P(I; ( OiJ/h['fiJI <. f.[ 

Sessions & How You Will Benefit 

REGULATORY REFORM: 
Operators & Manufacturers 
• Exam1ne the clmllen[J8 in ueclin[J rtJ<ll 

requtatmy r�torm 

• Loolr ai wl1ai new JUrisdictions ca1J iea1n 

irom teMm 1 1 1  esiabl1st1ed 011es 

• 01scuss IOIJOvalluns tha1 couicl becun1� 
a moclel throughout ihe 111rJustry 

INTERNATIONAL ACTION: 
Regulatory Innovations around the World 
• Dp?.ramrs w11t lea1 n hm1• to reduc� 

l l llern81 r egutato 1 y  costs 
• Regulators w1il shar� success stones 

• Learn to silare reyulaior y approac11es 

ucr us� llor der s 
A PHOENIX RISING: The New New Jersey 
• Learn about New Je1sey's mcem reyui<-HOIY 1eiorms 

• liear 11bout the slate's p lans to1· imernet gam1ng 
• Discuss Lilc state's spu11s betting b i l l  

EMERGING JURISDICTIONS CASE STUDY: 
Massachusetts and Ohio 
• L earn 11ow to nav 1�atA unique poli rlcal 

enVII'onmems 
• Cv(:rluare Ule pmLJabi! rtv tur success ut each 

rugutato1 y Slruccure 

• Examine it1e futw e ol modem 1 egutauon 

GETIING ORGANIZED: 
Labor Law and Unionization 
• Learl i now to bUllet a strateuy to work ellccilvoly 

\llfiih Ulllotl� 

- D rscLrt:s it nun-unron CEtsinos an� Um wCJve 
Ot liiU fUtUIU 

• UndeiSCWICI IIoW umal soverei!Jnly and lllllons 

CElli G08XISl 

* RIGHT OR PRIVILEGE: Licensing 
Investigations 
• Learn auout tr1� ! icens111�J prucess 

• IJ ISCIISS ttw opnmat Lleprll anrl relevance 

of Investigations 

• 1 earn how electro me fi i i i i(J can sav� time 

and money 

For more information, visit www.globalgamingexpo.com 

TITLE 31 : Oomestic & International 
• Hev1ew il1e SIIIHiantiCS and Li lf lr·:1 ences of 

!ruernat10nal reyulaMns 

• 1 1ea1 alluul ll10 late�t crackdowns across 
tlw l lldi iStry 

• Lea; 1 1 11ow ter.hnology cw1 siiOHillline rcuurtmu 
CAPITOL CHATTER: Washington Update 
• Hoa1 rro111 il10 mdu�illy's top ,;omll le i Cial anil 

iri�al loObYiofS 

- Find uu1 al1oiJI possii.Jire tegistauun 1 1 1 1 1 1" lnm<e 

lJUCk f.iBSSIOil 

• Learn now UDCOI1 1 ing etecl lom; mav 1 1 1 111act gannno 

01HER SESSIONS YOU MIGHT BE INTERcS!EO ltJ: 

• 1·1cgulmory Bluoprirn: Etteclivo rvlethucls im iGami110 

Oversigl1t (iliammy Conyress) 

• Lrnte1 y  LHssom;: What 11ole Cell Lollm ie� 

PlcJY 01 1i 1nt> '' (ililiii1111Q ColllJrGS>) 
• Protecimg the Play� I Rogulai1011s anrl 

Tec11notugy (iGamn1g Conuress) 

• l 1ve a11d Online: Etnciron 1c lf1Die Games 

(liaming -lecllnology I I �ICK) 

• Proces�ing Payu1ents Cliallen(JB:> in tile U.S. 
(iGannng l"racll) 

• Making 1t Mobile: leCIIII IC�I Hnll R�guloiO r y  

Challenge� (lliarwng track) 
• Partne1 s111ps ro1 Success Moclels tt1at rNo1 K  

(1Gam111g l rm:ll) 

• Onl ine Ce1tiflcai1011 Ensul in(J lntey1 1\y 

(iGam1ny i racKJ 

• Regulalms Roundtable: NIGC am:l lribal 

CmnmiSSions (lmlian Gu1nlng l"l acll( 
• P1 es1clential Elect1un 20 I :i Impact on lncl1a11 

Coumry (lnrJ1an Ga1rt111� i rack] 

• rnbal Garnmg Cumpt1ance: fillet irs, I ille 3 1  

ami More (Indian Gammg tract') 

• Manay111y R1sil Cvaluatlllg fr i tJal 

ivlolllaUilll lenl Conil acl (lncliar• Gc,rnin� i 'r<IL'Il) 
• CoiiSideliny Carcum· Impact On LJndleso and 

Newly Heco<JIHZell T1 1be:; (lrll!i<iil Ganiii iV i lacli) 

,. Ell lj)IOY<�e llealill and Smoty f'II"Sl Pr8Velltion 

and Millgat1on (latent Manogemem ' l rac:\) 

• lle31til Caw Re1ornr W11ai i t  Means ior Gaminy 

(Talent ManagemGIIt Trac!cj 

+ ;3-0AI' CONFERENCE I TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2 - THURSDAY, OGTOBEH 4 

FINANCE 

Track Overview 
This track is designed for operators and 

manufacturers invo lved in the tinanctal 

management of their gaming organization. as 

well as tnvestors and gaming analysts. Content is 

focused on investmem issues and opportunities, 

tncluding mergers and acquisitions, refinancing, 

lending sources, bankruptcy and rnore_ 

ADVISORY BOARD 
Rvchonne L. Hackert, wunoym9 dueCim, rwrKmul 
gomrng deve!opmcnr Wells Fmpo Bank N.A 
Neil Davidson_ ch,er tmnnool !lftlcer, 
Bally fe< hnofOIJie5 In< -NEW' 
Rob He/let, mana4mq d�reunt; lit'<Jdot Amedcm 
gomrng � leis tift', IJilS inve<rmenr �ouk-Nt'W! 
Bill Newby, J/lunaging dtreoor. global llead 
at gaming uwesrmenr bankmg, jefrerre, .( Corupany 

Adam Rosenberg. manaqmq uirecw1; glo/Jal 
head ofgommggrvup. Goldman. 5oc/rs J: i o 
Andrewzarnett monogmq direaor. Ocursche 
Bank jewntJt') 

Sessions & How You Will Benefit 

CFOs SPEAK: Vendors and Operators on 
Current Issues 
• Unclorstancl tt1e nnportanw ot invr.stm !elations 

• Learn t11B lllGICIC �JtOiy 1111 IUiSIIlY capital 

• Hen; 11ow vario 1;s companie�l rna1mge r1ebl 

CAPITAL MARKETS UPOATE: 
IPOs, Equity and Amend-Extend 
• Lemn t·1ow lO ILierltlty 1nve�trnent sources 

• 01scuss how volaiiilty aff·ects tl1e "new nm mal" 

• Explore options ror dellt a11d � r oJoct relinancin�J. 

m1d I ledge lund r!nancii iiJ 

* HOW & WHEN: The legalization of 

iGaming and its Financial Ramifications 
• Explore !ile cosuJ and reworcls ot vai iDI Is 

IC\Jis!aiive path:; 

• Lemn how pooiii1\J customers state lly state 

may 1mpacl revenues 

• Understand tt13 lin8ncial implications fo1 

commercial cas11ms, \ribes and lotteries 

ASIAN ACTION: Investing on the Pacific Rim 
• Learn ilbout tile full scope oi (Jammg 

tnvestment opportunities 

• How to buy low and oell high 1n Asia 

• Fiild out ii oppo;tunlties siill e:<ist 1 1 1  

Singapm e and M�cau 

MERGERS ANO ACQUISITIONS: 
Finding Oiamonds in the Rough 
• Lea1n if the sale ot p1operties by rnajor operators 

will �rmti11Ue 

• Discuss the potential consolitlation in the 

manuf'dcturing sector 
• Learn !low to evaluate 1111ernat1onal opportunities 

CASHING IN: How to Use Available Money 
• Explure available cash options 
• Understonli the llynam1cs of stocl< buybacks 

anci div1dencls 

• Filll1 ll1e correcL st1 ategy tor your company 
* SOCIAL NETWORKING: Weighing the 
Economic Risks 
• Rev1ew business models for social garning 

on networtling sites 

• Learn how to finance ancl project revenues 

ior these ventu1es 

• Debate lhe risks or not participating 

* PROJECT FINANCE: Finding the Money 
• L�arn w11e re investment capital is available 

• Disc\lss how tnbcll loans are currently structured 
• E:xptore ways to get funding lor onlme expansion 

OTHER SESSIONS YOU MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN: 

• Lottery Lessons: Wha!' Role Can Lotter ies 

P!ay Online'' (iGaming Congr ess) 
• .�Iter the Recession: Casino Des1gn Trends 

(Talent Mam;gement l racK] 

• Preparing lor State Gam ing Market Changes: 

The Potential Loss ot Tribal Exclusivity 

(I11Cilan Gammg flack) 

• Tribal Gaming Complmnce: Auclits, I itle 3 1  
cllld More (Ind ian Garnin(t T1ackJ 

• New Wave Marketing: Doing More w1t11 Less 

(Marl<eting Track) 

• Loyalty Progtams: CRM and the Bottom Line 

(Mal keting lrack) 

• Taute Game Discounting: Sense or Nonsense' 

(lable Games TrackJ 

• Beatinn Bacca1at: Operating tt1e World's Most 

Popula1 Table Ga1ne (Table Games rmcll) 
• Come logetner: Improving F1nanctal Periormance 

tl1rough Etnployee Engagement 

(falrmt Management track) 

GET SOCIAL WITH G2E! D 1m � � 1 7  



WELCOME TO G2E I 3-DAY CONFERENCE I TUESDAY; OCTOBER L. - THURSDAY, OCTOBER 4 

�� GAMING TECHNOLOGY 

Endorsed By: a.l1ll 
Track Overview 
This track is designed to address the current 

technological needs of gaming operators and 

discuss the latest applications and solutions in the 

marketplace. These commercial-free sessions will 

address slot technology and operations, networked 

and mobile gaming, player tracking and loyalty

building tools, and other cutting-edge solutions. 

ADVISORY BOARD 

C/Jrisrie E1cke/man. 1rn10r JJrecro1 of worlriW!de 
nwrkecmg, \�am111=' WfJurowne� inremuuunal, Irk !CUi 
Candace Lucas, executwe dtre( wr markt'rrmJ 
ope1auons WMS (;cmnny tm ... -NEW! 
Michelle 0/esiej!ik c'Ai'Uf{!Vf dlrecmr GordmQ 
5tandw ds Jl.'ISOLJUliOn ((,_ )A/ 

Bruce Rowe, 5r:mor v1re pre�Jdenr of br_tsJnes'l 

c/e!'e/Opl11£:•nr BaiiV T'ec/Jnuloqre�-. /n( 

Sessions & How You Will Benefit 

CLOUD TECHNOLOGY: 
Efficiency, Costs and Benefits 
• Clet an ovenJievv oi clouc; computing 

• l.earn ''Dout bock-em! benefits 

• Bevmvv coslfl a1 1cl implement·atiOil plans 

GETTING ON BOARD: Server·Based Gaming 
• r1ea1 about mal casmo expener1ce wittl 

server-tJased ql;nllll� 
• Learn what wmks ancl wlwi su!l neecls worl\ 

• Flev1ew financial technical and re�ula1m y 

balners to e111ry 

* SOCIAL GAMES: Soaring Technology 
• Rev1ew 111e techn ical COl nplexilles o1 

cas11-based online nam1119 

• ! earn Wll<.H soc1al gaming uifers p layers 

• l'xp!ore oucial games curr en11y uuh?mi by 

the l l lciUStly 

* LIVE AND ONLINE: Electronic Table Games 
• 1:xplo1 e the blun lll[J l �ne between slot macll lriBS 

am1 ETG�; 
• fieVICW Cflilfl!)lnn I e[]Uii\tllry dDiin1110nS and 

tBCIIIliCai sli!llliards 

• Learn i10W to flli[jl"aie wopnetnry taiJie 

gam eo on1111e 

For more information, visit www.globalgamingexpo.com 

CUSTOMER PREFERENCES: 
Using New Technology 
• Explore ways co 1eveal custornel" IJellaVIOI 

througl1 mclmology 

• Learn r1ow Ulide� > i:andirllJ the playel c!r1ves 

new tectmology 

• DISCUSS options ror lt;C:D!.JII iZIWJ 211d i'Cwan)lllf) 

total custon1er spencl 

* DATA MINING: Discovering Gold in 
Your Database 
• Lea111 aboul mJW play�CI irackmg leclirlology 

1ns 1c1e am! outs1cle ·the casino 

• l1ev1ew dam warehousrng oplrons <Hie! tl1en 

pumoliai llenelits 

• Lear T I  wl 1at your customer s are mll1 1 1g you 1.1 1a!  

you may bo missin� 
SLOT FLOOR OF TOMORROW: 
Getting the Most for Your Money 
• Lear11 11ow to Increase casino !lour 

competiliVIllress wn1 le savmg 111uney 

• IJiSGWiS l l le lJBIIGTiiS aiHi pi tfi1t1S Oi leaSIII[J VS 
buy1ng r rew equlplne!ll 

• [Xplll ie  Ways lU l il:Jl:IITiiZe VOLII J1Qj [i ,rOLI[]I1 

1nvesr1 J iel 1i 011 tt1e cas1no flour 
* CERTIFICATION ROUNDTABLE: 
Land-Based & Online 

Produced With: 
.. Learn now GSf,\ stancl;:u ds tJvolve 

• f 1nd out lmw to pi Gp;:l l t) for ti le tuum: 

• Hear llow 0111111e certitlcatlun wil l  cl1lier 

lrurn la11d-1lased 

* GSA ONLINE: Standards for iGaming 

Produced With: . 
• Hevcevv tfal lslatabiB stanclmcls irom olhe; 1miuslnes 

• Learn how Slr.mclarcl� Wlil ensure ;mfe 
anrj secure transacuons 

• 1-lear ulans 101 IIICI eased 11 anspa1 BIICY 

0 rHER SESSIONS YOU MIGH I BE INTERESTED IN: 
• Spar;e Age: Casmo Floo1 of l i ce futum 

(Casino 1Jes1[Jn T1 aclc) 
• f.\ 1Jrwe1 1 1X Ris111g fhe New New .Jmsev 

(Compl iance I aw & Re[JI !lflliO r i f raclc) 
"' fiegulatory ReT0 1 n 1  Operato1s (�, IVIC'I I IU'facturers 

(C011 rp1 1ance, I aw 1\ 11egulauon l wck) 

· Title : n .  Do111est1c & tntemat1or1at (Compllallce, Law 
& Regulatron Tracll) 

• Miqratii i[J Unl ill(�:  i low io t:omiJIIIc You1 !_aml-llasecl 
Clllr1 Oi i ! lne Uatabases (IGa!I I I I IO t r acK) 

• Proc;essii i(J flayn,enls: Cl rallenQes 111 111e U.S.  

(ltia,nlllg T1 ack) 

* J 3-DAY CONFERENCE I TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2 - THURSDAY, OCTOBER 4 

• Malc11 1g il MoiJiiB: ' l <�chnical :md Hcgulatory 

Clrallenges (iGmrung I raclc) 

• Parlnersllips TOr Success : rVIodels that Worll 

(iGammg -r r aclc) 

• Online �;erliflcation: Ensl ll"ing lniegrily 

(iGamin[J 'I rack) 

• P1 oac tive Prucess: Responsilrle Ga1 r 1ing Onli 1 1e 

( iGaming Tmck) 

• Online ancl LamHlaseci: Know Your Customer 

(Marl<eung l racl<) 

• l'acebook 8, Tw1tler : A1 e  followers  Really 

Customer·s') (Marketing T1 ack) 

• Casmo Marketin(J 1 o I :  llac!� to Basics 

(Ma1 1<eting T1 act c) 
• Loyalty Pmg;ams CIHVI and 111e Bottom Li1 11J 

(l'llm l<rHinu rracl<) 

• Hospitality Technology: -11 ackmg ami Se1 vi 1 1g Your 

NorHiarnin\J C1 1storners (Hospi tality ll'f<ck) 

• Iailie Game racl r: The Cho1ces and OpliOils 

("I able Garnes Track) 

• l'rug 1 essivu .Jacl•.puls aiTuble Gall 1es: -1 Ice Ellect 

ul lilll1ease1J IJiay ( fabliJ (]ames lraclc) 

global markets GLOBAL MARKETS FORUM 

Sponsored By: ����� 

Track Overview 
This track provides updates on casino operations 

and regulatiOns tram leading gaming junsdictions 

around the world alongside other top1cs relevant to 

International development 

ADVISORY BOARD 

Eduardo Aching, sernor<lirecror o!JtW'ri laUoJJOI 1Uie.1, 
Konwm GallllllCf Inc --Nl:WI 

jonathan Cafi.Jviz, managmyrJJJecrot � duel 
ecouomr;i Lafav12 8 Company 1./.C-NEW! 
Fred Guslmt, iiJOnoymq dirccro, Spt:.ctnm' 

GarmnuGI()up 

Ben Lee, rnOntU.il/19 parlW:.'I !COn /IX ManOC)t'lllHit 
a. Lon5ultmq Lrd 
Lloyd C. Nathan, cli!ef exewuve at/Jeer Aswn c oasr 
Oevp/oomem t rrf 

Sessions & How You Will Benefit 

THE PACIFIC RIM: 
Is Gaming Ready to Explode? 
• Heview l.l1n Hlil111arilitJS r.tncl clillereiiCDs of GITIIlf!JI I I(I 

1\SIWI JUflsclir:tions 

• IJiscuos poteniial l1!1lel1nes lor legal1zal1on 

• f:xarnme llrJw the 1nleg1 atecl resort rnoclel I�ClS 
L1econre llw stanclan:t 

GAMING GIANTS: Singapore & Macau 
• Rev1ew growtt1 pattems 111 eact1 CllV 

• Discuss the 1mpact of concession renewals 

ami monopolies 

• Learn about reyionat tounsm anu tile growt11 

o1 t11e mass market 

A SLEEPING GIANT: The Latin American Market 
• Learn 11ow to tap into growmg econorn 1es i n  

the 1 egion 

• Understand Wlllcll Latin American countlies are 

moving lon1mrd will I cas1nos 

• Expl01 e the un 1que c11aracteristics ot eacl1 marl<et 

VLTs IN EUROPE: Italy, Greece and Beyond 
• Rev1ew ilow a centralized VLT system works 

• Hear about pment1al expansion to more countnes 

ami otl1er forms oJ gaming 

• Learn about tl1e European Unio1 1 's plan to rei1 1 1n 

Illegal ami unregulmect Olll lfle gaming 

OTHER SESSIONS YOU MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN: 

• P, PllDIJiliX Rising: Tile New New Je�aey 

(COIIIPIIance, Law & Hegulal1on rraclc) 

• F.merging Jurisdictions Case Study: Massachusetts 

and 01110 (Comp l iance. Law & Regulatio11 Tr ack) 

• Asian Action: Investing on i11e Pacific Rirn 

(Finance fractc) 

• Supply Sicle Evaluating Your Suppl ier Options 

[iGaming Trade) 

HOSPITALITY 

Track Overview 
Formerly known as RD&E, this track addresses 

the wide vanety of non-gaming operations found 

in typical casino resorts" Amenities and design 

professionals will be on hand to discuss current 

trends and provide expert knowledge aimed at 

enhanc1ng the operation of such venues. Guidance 

on us1ng each of these amenities as a marketing 

tool will also be offered. 

ADVISORY BOARD 

C/incon Billups, pJesJdent. CFB .Uroducnons, Inc. 

Mark Birtha, prcscrlem & (!nefdevelopmentoffrcer. 
SOL CcL�mo:, /AVA AmphitheareJ 

jason Gasrwirrh, senim v1ce presidenr. enterroinmenr. 

Caesar� Enrertommenr Inc 
Tom Recine, \'ICE pre.s1dem ut toad & beverage 

and tt1tml Trap1wno La� \!egos--NEW! 
David Ritrvo, director. lnnovauon Food 8 BeveJGqr>--NEW1 

GET SOCIAL WITH G2E! D 1m � l§ 1 9  



WELCOME TG G2E :;-01-\Y CONFERENCE' l TlJfSOJI't, OCTOBEf1 2 ·· THUHSD.AY, !JCTOBEH 4 

Sessions & How You Will Benefit: 

HOSPITALITY TECHNOlOGY: 
Tracking and Serving Your Non-Gaming 
Customers 
... Learr1 i 1ow 10 capium div�;rse liUSplt;tllly clmr:i 

• Review arlvances in hoi?. I 1 oom technoloyy 
• ili�CLISS ways [0 piOI'flrJ\C i luS[II'•8Iily Oil 

social rnedla 
RO&E IN INDIAN COUNTRY: 
Economic Expansion 
• Learn how Lo max1m1?e r 1Nenue by miCI I I Ig F&B, 

1 eiwl and oti1er non·rJa ln lny ou\1ets 
• lliSGtiSS options lor adtlillg l io lel roo 1 i 1S 

• lJbcovcr yotlr cuswn1ers· non-�JiHillng pmfr· m ;nr;c� 

TOURISM TRADEOFF: Combining Gaming 
With Attractions 
• 01scuss t11e r ole 01 gam1ng ;n wllay's 10uris;, , rnar l<et 

• l.ewn l\ow to balance ll1e SIZe ot 11wesunelll Willi 

mx rales 
• nev1ew succcsstul joi 1 1t marl<elin� progml l iS 

oetweert cas1no::l at tel Jourisrn agenc1es 
F&B MANAGEMENT: Restaurant Trends 
• Find out Nnw to 1111prove proiits Dy Ci eatincJ 

eff1Cil�r1Cies 

• Learn wlmthe1 thild prirtY Of in-1 1ousc opmatiOIJS 
'' i U  illU I JUS! i i i  iO I  YOUi OIJUICJliOII 

• Explore the aclvamacjes ui Gl eating mulli·use 

F�dl outlets 

THINKING OUTSIDE THE BOX: 
Non-Traditional Entertainment 
• Learn now 1u \NUl l� w1l11 s!)eCIH!Ly ayents 
• ExpiO i e  the app�al or speci81 F&� evems 
• hnd out  llDW lO ge t the most !J<!IlY IOi YOUI IJUGI\ 

w1th meeHill�·greets 
MARKETING TO NON-GAMING CUSTOMERS: 
Reaping the Rewards 
• l'incl our lmw iu use publiCiiy arounci non·gmniiiQ cNbills 

• Lea1 n how "' creaie ur IZI throu(Jii social m"dia 

• lx�IDie opuons io; ;,eeprng your nightclubs 

aml loungBs lresli 

For more information,  visit www.globalgamingexpo.com 

RATING RETAil: Shopping in the Casino 
Environments 
... /�(�VIelfv fJeals tt·li:H �VD1 l1. 10! !Jotl r l e li-JI](�I' i:i.l ld CCl� IIIUS 

-- Orscus::; ways to luam aiJotl! you1 t;l!SlOl i iGfs'  

:J i iDppr llY ) l(ll.lllG 

" u�am wl !�l oul!et mall�i am! 0C: ln l l lg t.:an l!lal\0 i:l 
g l l,1i i l i l  

ENTERTAINMENT RDI: 
Maximizing Your Revenues 
• t: valuale llt'.i en turtainrnenl optiuns tlmt wuil\ 10 1  

yfJtli r:asmo 
- l."alll llow iU pmpare enmriounnuni p iu  rOI I I ioS 

• li�i a c1em11eu nndersliindiny or the ro!es ptayeci IJy 
agents I IW.Hil:'lger·s. �!l l t l tolets 1·it1CI ialenl buyms 

O rlifli StSSIUNS YUIJ IIJIItif(r at' lNTttlESfE!l !N· 
• liestaurcttl l li�Jtucu:i: 5 Slal n1 franclllm::'t 

(C:tSiliO llestqn i i i!cl<) 

" Gomln� 

!GAMING: INSIGHT YOU 
CAN'T AFFORD TO MISS 
Sponsored By 811 

Track Overview 
This track is designed to provide an overview 

of Internet gambling operations and regulations 

around the world, as well as in-depth discussions 

intended to prepare the U.S. market in advance 

of legalization. 

AOVISO�Y SOARO 

Melissa BWu. dJrdiOi .:< c omulum:-. 
!C.O/til/19 c.ap!toi--Nl-'-411 
Michaei Caselli Pd!mr, tGurnuu; !Jw;mes� 
Simon Holiday, d!rr:<ror ff.!(:OI!Ibii!ICJ (Op!WI 

Michael Upcon Q.L. �entm oount!J 
DJC."f(// 1,011 Wnglltl. Lf '  
Sue Schneider. towrckJ•. eGwn1nq h'f(1/<f.1fO(J�New· 

\_..WQ/�Ifl�-
1;:1o,\ .\- rN�� "'f'Nn� v�"' �"""""' i<J<Nf'll\� 

Vo�,;>-\f� \11 

fQJ(�r.?: (Jvl- �"' ·f::J<Nf'l"� 

"'� 1\J:.v\- .,.,..� �·- .,HI 
.,l� �� o( �  ... � Wvt �;-."' f>fl "rf 

�-�� �.,.,,� 

+ l �1-0A't CONFERENCE TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2 - THURSDAY, OCTOBER 4 

Sessions & How You Will Benefit 

SPORTS BETTING BASICS: 
Online and land-Based 
• l e:1m huw nnll! ll·: ;iiJtJit!; r�Hrlrnp wwks rn twnp�� 
• Ur rdt>rstanri t:rt� :;r:l'tW 1 1 r  ;lfld ci KIII!Ji lqP.s lrr Ott 

Puifn�sionill ilfld A1W1teur Spurts Protectlnn Acl 
ul i !l92 (PASPAI 

• Hear JtJuul rllH H'li-\ ut motJrte �l<:llluncr Ln 
'trorts t1etting 

* MIGRATING ONLINE: How to Combine 
Your Land·Based and Online Databases 
•L1��l f ! l ll(JW to 1!�;,. pi,'W-ItH- fret' .-.!tfS �.J.Jq ]  illlrlf1 

VOLII (fi-Jti ltlilS(' tJe!nrr� le�j:JIWJI !Oil 

• hnr l l J I !t 1.Mh8l Mlr :Jct::; on l int: nlavur:-. tn 
!tuHl-tJ<.!�Ptl t;i1t\I11(Jf: 

• U�t· onli JW r Hwan1H tu tJ r inq plcWI-l iS lll ynu1 

ur l•.;k��- mtf.l- rno1 t�ll opr.! :111ort 

PROCESSING PAYMENTS: Challenges in the U.S. 
• now !KWI!tml! pr� rr;eshrng works 111 feqc1l runschctrun(l 

• l l!�ii:Ut;;S tiiP. I Ikt)l i i HJOd Ot lli!nkS �etti! I�J i11VUIVHc1 In 
1!1(Ftl nr-sl::ili::' upf�lilliuns 

• i t"'Ui tr llllW h�Ctl ll•.ll\lqV 1;l11: !Jif:Vt!lll 

I I 'IJIU�V liHUlllf!III ILJ 

MAKING IT MOBILE: Technical and 
Regulatory Challenges 
• F 1 1 1 1 !  tHII how :·illLiill \JIIllll l�J I I I<IY �m111P, .1s r1 b! !l1�/t� 

!tl ll!giihl:!tlOII 

• l)l1tit11t' fllllde:;; r.' f l:nnte\!1 dt:llverv taiJie ls v.s 
sn lCJrt pi 1nne� 

• l t!CII l l  Wll\' spon.s IH.�Illnq 1::; �u fJ!Iptll::tl 011 
1 1 1 1 1!1ill' r!PVi('(�!-l 

SUPPLY SIDE: Evaluating Your 
Supplier Dptlons 
., t-'hiii!�Jtr· wtlf:fller s/o1 !Hi.t ll l lfrlr.;lnrers 01 IH i l lm� 

·..;vst1�1n �: ' 'P iJIH;I �i lllllV bt: tllt� r 1q l l t  ttl 101 vc1u 
• t em n :ltltJI'f ·wnitt h�;led· lot t:l�lll st,ppii!JI �  
• 01�ll�-l lt� fiH: :tCiVCIIltC.t�Wfi Of llUVInq : 1  COillf)h-:t� 

!><>cka!tr v:; p1uch;1�ing 'n'11VIOUi1! :,yslr.m 
��ornpum� r 1 t�·. 

� PARTNERSHIPS FOR SUCCESS: 
Models that Work 
• HtJ:·•I ,thuut t;)(IStlll(j <tqlef.nnmls lletwe�n SllfJjJhun·: 

lUlil l : l·l�ilfl(J t:UI 1 1pi.1nle.S 

• Unde1s taml Mi� tegulahliy lrUL dles 

• I:'JdiUilTH tlu� :-;hll rnarrurru:;twt-HS plug-311(1-

i>lay opliiHU: 

* ONLINE CERTIACATION: Ensuring Integrity 
• l."lll l i liOW ill ,,Siablioll li'i.ill llf:al Slalld<ll d:; 
• nHvreW tilt: t.li\:)ICS Of ftJ�ti!1q qcmt(�� and �ysterll�. 

• l:vr1l1 JC.ltt� ttlt·� l:a�allll! tl(�S ol varrotiS rm;tu I�J c011 rpanie!-. 

PROACTIVE PROCESS: Responsible 
Gaming Online 
• He1/leW Gurmnt UI!!Hle 1t!Sp·m�HJ\t: lj011llll�j UDflOII� 
• Exan1111t-! rt!:>IJOilSibJe �,amuw qurduli11es ltlf plavers 

• LHil!ll lluw selh·lXc!U�IU(I � rm.:�dures wurlt un!ll l(� 

• HP.i.U induSlly ex�mrt:.l di�u��� ilt!-! fiJ�it�Jis nt tnt:: 
I Oil i  31111Ual GZE l·urure Watctl Survey 

• Leafll Wllilt lnctustry illSideLS believe lhr� growU1 oi 
lnte l l iel qatn1ng means to the industrv ·aHarqe 

• OISl;!lSS 11ow U1e ca:-jino et1Vtronn1e1Jt 1s t.:llCHlrJtnq 

tor mgulaiors npF.rators dnd customer$ alik<· 

OTHER SESSIONS YOU MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN: 

• HtWiil 01 Pnvileq� Licensmg lnvesliQ<ltiunto 

ICOiliPI L<IIlGH L�w .� RegulatiOI I Ii aCki . 
• How II. Whcrr Tile l.eqali7MII>n ot ifiam111g ancl il' 

rlii31 1t:IHI Ramiflca1i011S (FIIIallCP. Ti n.:l\1 
• Sot:RII Ne1wuli<.III!J 1JVu1ghtH�I the [couumir ll!sk� 

(r·inHilcP Triidq 
• Snc1al Cann7s· Soannq Technoluqy tGarr�,oo 

ICCIII I(lloqy l iaCk) 

• O!im Munny: D1sr:n'll�l HH.J floltl u� 1(0LU Uat;1bas:� 
tti.Jnllng r�clll iology rrackl 

• l'llr: r .. �rem u(�butc· Onllll(' CaiTIIPIJ m lnrJran Country 

(lmli:iil tiarl\1119 nad<l 
• Onli11� rmd LJnrl�l�aswl: Kr1uw YUill CutiLUll ler 

{Matketlnt) lmckl 
• \IJ>;:winq the I'MJ Metrkellllq llnlu"' It· U S  

r;u>tnme•s 'M"ketmg !rackl 
• f:•ceiJOOk 1\ lWiltf.r lliro !'ullowero k�utly t:us!OI I Ie i '" '  

(Mal krnnq l rack1 
• Marlr;ct! ll{l Manual Tiw l i ft' Cvt.:IL: llf i.� Cr1�1nn 

(Markettn[l T1:trl<i 

• L11y<tlly Prugl:llli�· CRM aml lt11' Bollnrr, l.illf. 

(M:II Kellnll lri!t:kl 

• Poker Ruurns Peaked or Still V;lloaole'' 

( filtlh' L;ilillRS .l l ilt:ki 

• f"er1ifil.:atiun r�IU1! 11.1IaOIH Li·tllt1-13i-1Se(l t: llfllil tt· 
iC.iS!Vl;:·i llling Tr:r:ll llOiuqv fr:tt:k! 

• GSA Online Standard� ''" iG:wuny IGSNCiar111ng 

l fJCillloloqy Tlackl 

GETSOCIAL WITH GZE! 0 1m � l� 21 



WELCOME TO G2f l �3-DAY CONFERENCE I TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2 - fHUR0DJ.\Y, OGTOBEP. 4 

INDIAN GAMING 

Track Overview 
This track 1s designed to provide critical regulatory 

updates and innovative solutions to Native 

Amencan casino opemtors. Sess ions will provide 

attendees the opportunity to discuss emerg ing 

trends and current  issues with Key industry and 

tribal government leaders. 

ADViSORY BOARD 
Joson Giles, c.-�:ecuuvc: direaw tVananol!ncfwn r;anunq 
Assouvrwn INIGA! 
Knsu jackson. CEO. li"i/Joi Fmanua! AdJ•ISU/5 
}OliO McKeag, pre.,ide/11 Lvwt y Srrar&Jics 
Linda j. Roe 11:ce pre11ttenr ot bus1ness dtvrlupmenr � 
c.lie11l relnr!uns, fha/(fef1·8VVrl·f:{!)e; y Atch!fr:U5 
Ernie Stebbins, r:xecunvt·' dtrd tor WastltiJqroJJ /,·!dl"/1 
C�1/ilittQ ASSUC/Ot!Orl 

Sessions & How You Will Benefit: 

THE GREAT DEBATE: 
Online Gaming in Indian Country 
• learn l1ow fecierai ISQISI<lllon coulli Impact slate 

compacts ami lribal sov"1 e![Jnly 

• lieaJ how vanous �ibes v1evv ih1eats and oppOI\Uililles 

• r1eview �JiG/\'s �tatcmem oi pnnciptes regardiny 

llllernet yar11ing and the lfll�aGJ o1 th� DO.J dwsiOII 

REGULATORS ROUNDTABLE: 
NIGC and Tribal Commissions 
• IJiSGtiSS Wll€lll81 nli l l l l \l l lm illWI'nal GIJI!li'IJI 

smnclarc!s am really ncccssa1·y 

• Ruceiv� a1 1 updmu 011  iedc1al ovms1gi1t 

• Learn liow 10 rr11prove regulation al all levels 

PREPARING FOR STATE GAMING MARKET 

CHANGES: The Potential Loss of 
Tribal Exclusivity 
• kev1ew t�lb cornpet1i1vu landscape state-by-ill ate 

• D1scuss ihe potential impacts of expans1on 

• L ei!rn liow m w epare to compete 

PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION 2012: 
Impact on Indian Country 
• kevlt!W lite Obam<. Atlml lliSlrallon's actions 

toward il lllian Coumry 

• I earn Romney's J)OSillons on gaming and 

Native Amenca 

• U1scuss the likdy �ccnar ios witll an Obarna or 

Romney admm1stnuiun 

For more information, visit www.globalgamingexpo.com 

TRIBAL GAMING COMPLIANCE: 
Audits, Title 31 and More 
• l.earn 11ow w prepare ior an audit 

• Discuss how to work ,;uccessllllly wrth 
ierlei al invasUg�tors 

• Rr.v1ew possib!H regulmory clmnqes 

MANAGING RISK: Evaluating Tribal 
Management Contracts 
• Lea1n w11cn It's 1111w to take cont1 ol  ol you1 

casn ro opm aoon 
• ll!�cuss lhe nn�miance ui IJUIIdrng UiiJ<Jl expertise 

- Explore cltema1ive rnan�yemunt contract scenarios 

CONSIDERING CARCIERI: Impact On landless 
and Newly Recognized Tribes 
• Rev1ew recent court cler.IBIOilS anrl illel 1 1rnpact 

on C<Jrcieri 

- Discuss ·U1e lnteiJOr's artttudc lowarci Carc1e1 i 

• Debate whether a " fix" ls siill on 1he !able 
O!HEA S£SSION$ YOU MiGHT 81: JN 'fERES'ItD IN: 
• ll'ibal Oppon:unily How Online Liam11·1g CPU IIi Worl; 

101· SOVUI'DI[Jn Nallllil> (llialli ii iQ Cougmss) 

• 11-1bal I alent l�ew DesJgns 111 lnd1an Country 

(Casino llesrgn 1I aci<) 

• Getting Oryau1zed: LliJo; Law ami U1uomL�tlou 

ICornpl.ance , t aw ,� negulat1on lmck) 

• I i tie 3 1 :  UomesliC & :nn:l mitiOrloi (Compliance l.av·v 

& ne�JUII:itiUil -f!aGk) 

• Capitol CI IatliW Wastl ll ll)IDii Upr lall� (Cornpliar rco, 

Law & Rogulabllll lrack) 

• ProJeci f-Inance: F1nd1ng ills Mo11ey (Fifi<11 1CC lmck) 

.. RD&I: tn lilC!tan Country: tconorruc f::�pons1on 

(HospnHiny l racl') 

MARKETING 

Track Overview 
This track is designed pnmarily for operators, 

consu ltants and software manufacturers working 

1n  the marketing and player loyalty arenas. 

Sessions will offer meantngfur content relative 

to advertising, branding and database marketing 

as well as the development and operation ot 
player's clubs, loyalty programs and social 
media campaigns . 

+ I 3-DAY CONFERENCE I TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2 - THURSDAY, OCTOBER 4 

ADVISORY SOARD 
Nehme E. Abouzeid, dirWnl at parrners/1ip 
markermg. Las l!caas 5and' Corp 
Michael Broderick, dJrWot oi n1<1rkermg 
e prurrwrionl. Semmole Casino Holl.vwood 
Rick Campbell. VICe presirlenr ot mOrl(erinq solurions. 
sooal Pia(. tnr 
Luigi Mastropierro. t•ice pre5!denr. relamms/Jip 
tl/orketmq, Global Cas/1 Access, Inc 
Marlene Reyes, eX<.'!UCIVf' '.IICi' presidenr � chietc!Jenc 
(lffkt'l; fhc' Ftne Pom[ (,roup 

Sessions & How You Will Benefit 

NEW WAVE MARKETING: 
Doing More with Less 
• leal n llow to develop a new uudiem:e and 

create !oyalty 

• l'iml 1 1ew wayr, to responrl to compel1tion 111 

anci out 01 you1 ma1 kel 

• Di�cuss wt1ethe1 coupHraiioll lJB'twoen companies 

1 eally wml<s 

* ONUNE AND LAND-BASED: Know Your 
CustDmer 
• Discuss the 1mpoi'tancc ot r unn iug demugrapllics 
• l ear n how (U ��apiure ilfiW, young�r p18yGrs 

• DeiJme targetecl marketm[J vs. 1 11ass 1!181 ket1ng 

* WEAVING THE WEB: Marketing Online 
to U.S. Customers 
• Learn 1\uw to conven online gam1Jie1 s to 

land-b<!:;ed (;J IStornel s 
• H e�.r experts COII I J]al e JUrisdiCtions a11d compan1es 

w1th iJoth onl1ne and lomi ·based gaminq 

• Rev1ew lully-mtegrated loyally �rograms amJ learn 

how tn �el UlerE 

DIGITAL AGE: The Scope of Online Marketing 
- Learn what every land-based casino needs online 

• Review iree play vs. ,oc1al gam1ng op110ns 

• Discuss lhe IITiportai!C� oi branding your 

CRf;lilO 011!1118 

FACEBODK & TWITTER: 
Are Followers Really Customers? 
• Learn how to llisunguish "friends" from customers 

• r.ev1ew ettect1ve marketing promotions on fwiher 

anti racebool; 

• Flnrl out at10u t  t11e nmt l<eting value oi social 

media pmmouons 

* MARKETING MANUAL The life Cycle 
of a Casino 
• t•plore rnark8trng 1aclics rm iodoy's wmld 

• Hem irom tl1e industr y's top mcH ketlng <md 

alivert1sing executives 
� Lectl n huw to ciCV{�Iop an onll l lt:l prezence ami 

ca�ttalite on iGal\\lllO'S �menlial 

CASINO MARKETING 1 01 : Back to Basics 
• Discuss the evolution of ma1 ket1ng techniques 

• Lear n why tned-and-twe ma1 Ketmg plans still work 

• tx�Jore ways to lllCOI'porate trad ilional and 

modern practices 
LOYALTY PROGRAMS: CRM and the 
Bottom Line 
• Learn 1·1ow to understand tile total spend 

of customers inside ami outside or il1c casino 

• Discove1 rewards that maKes sense fo1 

smaller casinos 

• Discuss the pros and cons of cooperating with 

a tiler cas1nos 

OTHER SESSIONS YOU MJGHl BE IN'fERESTED IN: 

• Head-to-Head: Designing for CompetitiVe Markets 

(Cas1no Design Track) 

• Social Networkrng: Weighing the Economic Risks 

(Finance frack) 

• Cloud Technology: Efficiency, Cusis and Beneiits 

(Gammg Technoloqy Track) 

• Getting on \loard: Server-Based Gaming (Gaming 

Technology Track) 

• Social Games: Soanng Technology (Garmng 

rechnology T1ack) 
• Customer Preferences: Us1na New Technology 

(Gaming Technology Track) 

• DotH Min1ng: Discove,-ing Golrl 1 11 Your Dmabase 

(Gaming reclmology Tract() 

• Slot Floor ofTomorrow: Getting the Must tor Yo01 

Money (Gaming Technology Trdck) 
• Migrating Online: How to Combine Your Land

Based and Online Databases (iGammg Track) 

• �upply Side· Evaluailfi(J Your Supplier Options 

(!Gaming Track) 

• l'artnerslliPS ior Success: Models tl1ai Vt!ori< 
(iGamlilg Track) 

• Preparing tor State Gaming MarKet Ch�nges: 
Tile Potential Loss oi Tribal Exclus1vitv 

( Indian Gam in�) Track] 

• Managin[J R1sk l:'valuallng rriiJal JVlanagernem 

Contracts (lmi1an Gaming Track] 

• HospttJhty lechnology: Tracking and Serving Your 

�!on-Gaming C11stomers (Hospitality Track) 

• Tourism Tradeoff: Combining Ganung Wiih 
1\llrac:tions (Hospital ity Tracl() 

• ��arlmunn to Non-Gam ing Customers. ReapinrJ 

the Rewartls (Hospitality I rack) 
• Rating Retail ' Shopp1ng 111 ihe Cas1no Enlflfonment 

(liosplrallty l racll) 

• Local l\llarkets vs. Destination Markeis 

Pllilosophies oi T<lble Gammg Dpe;ations (Table 

Game:; Track) 

GET SOCIAL WITH G2E! n 1m � � 23 



WELCOME TO G2E I 3-DAY CONFERENCE I TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2 - THURSDAY, OCTOBER 4 

• Uve1 anti Atluve fxceedlllY Uuest Expeclo!IOII> 

( [alent iVIanagernent 1 rack) 
• Co rue Toget11e1 Improving Financml Perfo1 mancr; 

tlmJUgil Employee Engat]ement [latent 

1VIanayer11ent lrack) 

11111!11111111 NCRG (NATIONAL CENTER 
FOR RESPONSIBLE 
GAMING) AT G2E 

Track Overview 
An extenston of the National Center tor 
Responsible Gaming's Annual Conference on 

Gambling and Addiction. tt1is tracK is carefully 

designed to provide updates on how research 

is redefining how we diagnose, treat, study and 

prevent gambling disorders. 

Sessions & How You Will Benefit 

INDUSTRY AND GOVERNMENT SUPPORT 
OF TREATMENT CENTERS: Evaluating 
Where the Dollars Go 
• Learn how governm1;mB distribute responsible 

gam111g �Jnds 

• D1scuss ways m evaluate tile use oi these dollars 

• 11ear irom treatmtJm pmv1de1 s who r!epend on thrs 

suppo11 

15 YEARS LATER: Showcasing the Research 
Supported by the NCRG 
• Learn about semmul researcn i l l  ihe iield oi 

gamhling drso1 de 1s 

• Hea1 Jeacling 1 esea1 ct1ers 1n tne iielrt l tJJOrt on tt1e1r 

current wur l\ 

• Fine! oul how l11e �JCHG gamill\J l 1as advanced 

111t: fi�ld 

OTHER SESSIONS YOU MIGHT BE INTERESTED 1111 : 
• Pr oactrve Process Responsible Gaming Online 

liliarning Track) 

....(. ]' SECURITY & SURVEILLANCE 

Produced With: .� 
TRACK OVERVIEW 
This track, produced in partnership with AS IS 

International, is designed for security and 

surveillance professionals i n  the casino industry. 

This popular and highly-rocused program 
addresses patron satety, anti-fraud education, 

crisis management. surveillance technology 

applications and more. 

For more information, visit www.globatgamingexpo.com 

.li.DVISORY BOARD 
AIU!llajic, ;,;umry cnnsil!ranl, AWZCon;ulfli !(/oeiVfce' 

Sessions & How You Will Benefit 

STRONG-ARM TACTICS: How to Prepare for 
Robbery Events 
• Discuss ll l l ii[}atiOII s u a teg1es for C<I(Je ami parl\rnQ 

loc design 

• 11fwrew cas1 11u 1 obbor y VI lieu cirps 1 1  u111 Europe 

ami U1� U.S 
• I earn how to p1 epare yuUJ iadliiy io1 a 1 obbery event 
THE WEAKEST LINK: How To Conduct a 
VUlnerability Assessment 
• I !Gal practtcal adv1ce nnd r ev low 1110usrry twst 

pr actices 

• Hece1ve nn ou!li11e of suggested rc�ource looiB 

• J\.cquil r. clearly def1ned aciion itr.ms to1 use in 

pertornunu yuUJ own Hssexsmen! 
PLAYERS CLUB PROTECTION: It's No Mom 
and Pop Operation Anymore 
· Hear case stucllllS almul. prO\Jiarns aml tmw 1 1 1ey 

can be COni[JJOifliSGd 
• 1 earn protection techlli4UCS anu IJP.st p racrices 

• Dtscuss 11ow 10 rJetect t l l egulanlies Ill players r.lub 

upurmiDIIS 

FINDING FRAUD: Current and Future Trends 
in the Gaming Industry 
• Lea1n l1ow processes ancl procediii' IJS t:iln l.ie 

cump1 orntBet1 

• baluaw YOili piopel 'ly's future IIGCds 
• Underslal lr.l tl1e conseq1 rences oi nm br.1ng p1epared 

BRINGING IT ALL TOGETHER: What Is IP 
Convergence? 
• Hear wt1a1 is ava1laiJio to p1 ovrde 1 oal·lirne, 

rneasura\Jie t l.7sttl\s 

· Learn liow 10 increase coninJence lor 11111 pr rhltc 

rrust and protection oi stal<eholdel mvestment 
• Discuss wtrat prar;l1ces 1nake sense for il1c 

casino IJ11siness 

GAMING AND TERRORISM: Are You Prepared? 
• leam ilOW 10 llafd!JII Vol iOUS COil iPOI10IItS Oi a 

casino Jat:tlny 

• Heat how pol icies aud proceoums can p1 eveni 

I I ICic!P.IltS 

• f1ev1�w senSible steps to protect your property 

CONCERTS AND ENTERTAINMENT EVENTS: 
Security Planning For Success 
• Discuss tne oas11:s ot  conu acting law �murcm1 1en i  
• Learn how 10  111vntvr. res�onse squads anu 

emergency methcal pr.rsonnel 

• Heat step-by->tep 1nslruct1ons 1'01 llow 10 safely 

1 un 1 naJUI evenls 

* I 3-DAY CONFERENCE I TUESDAY, OCTOBER 2 - THURSDAY, OCTOBER 4 

ADVANTAGE PLAY: Legal Reactions to Card 
Counting and Skill Players 
• Fllld OUt WI1a! IS IB[Jlll l i l  VafiOUG J!li iSiJIC!IOnS 

• Learn 11ow io 1denliiy cmd counicrs 

• Dts�,;ttss Ute tule ot tJecurily cuttl sut vetllance tn 

advanLarJe play situations 

OTHER SESSIONS WU MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN: 

• Process and Procedures: r:trut�cltno f\gatnst T lueats 

( rable Gmnr�s flack) 
• Heatiii[J Haccaral Operatiny tile Worlrl's Most 

Popular 'faille Gantr. [fable Games Ttack) 

TABLE GAMES 
Sponsored By: !I! S��.\

ffle Master 
Track Overview 
Designed tor those in table games operations 
and equipment manufacturers altke, sessions 

111 this track offer focused content on a variety 

of games, as well as a broader look at cornp 

systems, hold percentages, dealer scheduling 

and tipping, and more. 

ADVISORY BOARD 
C.J. 6raham, VKI1prcsJd{'nl. as'iJswm qent'raJ manog('t 

TIJUnder Volley 1/e.sorl 
Debi Nucton, ;en lor VII(' prei!dem, WllllO opewuons 
t. ,narkniug, MGM c;rond 1Jorel 8 c as inn 

Max Rubin pH!qdrnc. Max Rabm Enr13!rpn5t',� 

Sessions & How You Will Benefit 

POKER ROOMS: Peaked or Still Valuable? 
• Heview trencls in pokm pi<�Y rrom va11ous markets 

• !liscu�s leCiill ll!Ues ro1 crnat1ng puket loom loyalty 

• L�am how w tr<IIISi•l i i i J JJnline pliiyBIS to lll lcks

and-morlar cusion1ers 

PROCESS AND PROCEDURES: 
Protecting Against Threats 
• l.earn i1ow to use surveillance and evaluate its 

el'lectiveii(Jss 

• Hev1ew reclmilju�s for spott11rg c1Jeate1s 

• Utscuss susprcious moves and tl te "ms1de 1ob" 
LOCAL MARKETS VS. DESTINATION 

MARKETS: Philosophies of Table 
Gaming Operations 
• 1 earn now to evaluate players 

• !l1seuss wh1cl1 games are nglil io1 wl11cil market 

• Find out 11ow philosophies (lifter frmn tnbal to 
commercial propertres 

TABLE GAME TECH: The Choices and Options 
• L ea 1n  wlllcil bonuses wot k IJ�SI 1r1 blackJaCK 

• F1nd out t row successiully 111-ID svsterns crack 

transactions 

• Discuss the rmportant:e of liK!intailung a 
personal toucl1 

BEATING BACCARAT: Operating the World's 
Most Popular Table Game 
• Leam wl1y it's not just anotl1er card ga111e 

• Understand tlle risks or  liiyii-Jirnil baccaral 

• RP.v1ew lessons lear nett about game prO!eCliOII 

ami operation 
TABLE GAME DISCOUNTING: Sense 
or Nonsense? 
• Lea1 n l1ow to evalnate pl<tyer pr oposals 

• Explore various dtscm rn t  models 
• Unde1 stand the potential effect on and risl< to your 

boltorn line 

PROGRESSIVE JACKPOTS AT TABLE GAMES: 
The Effect of Increased Play 
• Le�rn l1ow jackpots rank in popularity and 

profltahility 

• Discus� various �"ilVS to VI Omote proy1 essives 

• Heview the costs and !Jenefits oi different jackpots 

OTHER SESSIONS YOU MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN: 

• Live ar1d Onl1ne: ElecHonic Tabie Games (Ga11 1 1 11g 

fectmology Track) 

• 1\dvantage Play: Legal Reaction> to Card Count1ng 

and Skrll Players (Security & S urve11Jam;e Tracll) 

TALENT MANAGEMENT 

Track Overview 
This track is designed tor senior-level casino 

operators and human resources personnel. 

Content is designed to address the critical 

elements at talent management, including 

employee optimization. leadershiP development 

and a vanety of relative legal matters. 

ADVISORY BOARD 
Donald Hoover. vice pre<�denc. placemenr wnsuirmg 
<erv�ces 0aming rlosp!WIIW fxperrs 

Sessions & How You Will Benefit 

EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND SAFETY FIRST: 
Prevention and Mitigation 
• Bev1ew effective ap�roactles tor InJury prevennon 

• Learn how to develop on-stie ile81th and wellness 
prog1ams 

• D1scuss the 11npurtance of execut1ve overs1gl1t 

GET SOCIAL WITH G2E! D 1m l8:!\ � 25 



WELCOME TO G2E I 3-DAY CONFERENCE I TUESDAY, OCTOBER 'L - THURSDAY, OCTOBER 4 

OVER AND ABOVE: Exceeding 
Guest Expectations 
• rxplore ways [0 motivate employees 
• Uiscuss tile importance oi updaiiny and �eire�l11119 

your tr uimng and ueve/opruent prog1 ams 
• Learn how to build a service-minded s taif 
COME TOGETHER: Improving Financial 
Performance through Employee Engagement 
• Luar11 �1ow m measUie ami improve employee 

engagsmem 
• bplore ways io increase loyally and create team spirit 
• 11eview tile busmess case ior Investing "' yolll 

e1 nployees 

LEADING THROUGH CHANGE: 
Bringing It All Home 
• Leam how Ill overcorne tile rear oi change 

• Understaud team dyna1nics and review 

nlotivatlonal iechl 11ques 

• 1J1scuss the crrucal inworlallcG 01 clrarly� to 

ever v organifa!IO I I  

HEALTH CARE REFORM: 
Whal n Means for Gaming 
• 01scuss w11eille1 gamHl[J cornpan1e� cnn get 

a yovernmcnr warver from rhe plar1 

• Explore ilUW lO buil£1 ,, nrmn �callhcar'r. llenr.iil 
under t11e outlines ol tlm law 

• Lefll n l10w to transit1011 lo t11e new plan 

STEPPING UP: Developing Managers 
into leaders 
• llloCUSS lile IITipuriclflCe r;i CIC3illlg U Uuill l l lg 

p1ug1am iucu�eli orr leadership 

• Discover ways w decreusu lllrnover hy c1 earin� 

llGW oppOitUrlitleS 

• Leorn I lOW 10 flSS8SH lemlersl np SkillS 

TALENT ACQUISITION: Reducing Turnover 
through Great Recruiting 
• txplore ways ro keep yuur wo; kin(J culture healthy 
• t=illcl ou/ lrow 1n1pruvecl h111ng 111achces uMease 

employee eng<1ge11 1erH 

• l ea ln iKrW 10 1111prove llll"lllg by us1n�1 branli equ1ly 

OTHER SESSIONS YOU MIGHT HE lt.JTEKESl EO iN: 
• Getting Oryalllzed: Labo1 Lew mrd UII IOiliZaiiolr 

(Gumpliance, Lavi �' Heyulai1un ·I rack) 

G2E SHOW FLOOR: Bigger & Better! 
Hundreds of exhibitors, new products, and exclusive show specials. 

You'll see the latest innovalions, rncluding: 

• Slot products and the latest games 

• Traditional and electronic table games and supplies 

• Online and mobile gaming platforms 

• Financial services and payment processors 

• Security and surveillance products and systems 

• IT Systems and the latest technology trends 

• Non-gaming products-food, beverage & hospitality 

• CRM systems and marketing programs 

• So much more! 

Want to see the hundreds of new products 

at G2E? Scan here: �� 
Iii . 

For more information, visit www.globalgamingexpo.com 

� I SHOW SPONSORS, PUBLICATIONS & INDUSTRY SUPPORTERS 

G2E CONFERENCE SPONSORS 

iGaming Sponsors: 
PLATINUM 

, , ',..--G2. WuSj;..;.,!k (J.:.'NII(J ���I,Tg,�� 
GOLD 

bmm v 
V E R I  F I 

SILVER 
"" \""'' $e� .. 

;1 ' � 
.,,. "" 

'"' "''� .. 

Track Sponsors & Partners: 
GAMING TECHNOLOGY GLOBAL MARKET FORUM 

lrfRKtl -.:::"')-· SPECTRUM 
'-:...: . .  f/!1/ ,I . ;  

iGAMING 

.. �)- �RGA � �  13f3f1!NJ3 -= 
"'' 1 Awr 

SECURITY & SURVEILLANCE 

.ASIS lliT;"""";I'oA�· •)jol.,. 
�"�,, .. ...,.... 

LEGAl & REGULATORY ADVISOR 

COOP�Ym�9:t::! 

TABLE GAMES 

BBShuffieMaster 
INCORI'ORATF.O 

GET SOCIALWITH G2E! D 1m l; � 27 



We Speak Gaming 
www.gtechg2 .com 

Th is Year at G2 E . . .  

We S peak Po ker 

� .. 

�.,. 

� -
A 
• 

• 

Find out why at stand 1 265 

{J @GTECH_G2 () www.facebook com/GTECHG2 

+ I PLAN 

REGISTER, ORGANIZE & PLAN: 
REGISTER & SAVE WITH EARLY BIRD AND GROUP DISCOUNTS. 
VISIT WWW.GLOBALGAMINGEXPO.COMIW3. 

This all·access deal is your 

best value. This S·day al�access pass 

is the best way to experience all ttle 

valuable benefits that G2E has to offer. 

Register by 9/10 for the S·Day 

·Super Pass Early Bird price of only 

52075..;..thls saves you S300 off the· 

· regular price of 52375. 

G9 to www.globalgamingexpo.com/Wl 

FIND IT FASTER 
WITH G2E -
MOBILE 2012! 
sponsored sy: I<ONIV<lt 
C2£ Mobile 2012 will 
be dVaflable soon! 
Access all the G2f Info 

you need on your We!J,tnabled 
phone or devlce!·Fufl exhibitor list, 

Interactive map, conterenre 

& networking events, show updates 

& alerts and morf'-1o to 
w-.G2Emliblle.com. 

TO BE NOnFJED WHEN 

G2E MOBILE IS READY; SCAN KERE: 

�� 1'&� [!)� 
FOR AN IN-DEPTH SCAN 1�i LOOK AT ALL 

HERE � PRICING OPTIONS 

G'ROUP DISCOUNTS 
SAVE YOU MONEY! 
Email D1ana:Press at · 
dpre5S(til�amtngeMpo.c!Kirto reg�ter 

·your group. 

My Show 
Planner 

MY G2E SHOW PLANNER -
ENHANCED! � 
Plan your time at G2E using My G2E Show Planner . 

. Find and add the exhibitors you want to visit to your 

personalized My G2E agenda. Check back often as 

exhibitors. show sp&ials and new products are added 

at www.globalgamingexpo.com/mys. 

HOTEL DEALS! 
Book your travel a1 rangements and aLcon 1modat1ons 
through onPeak. GZF'; oftiOdl hous,ng partner �ecure 
reduced room rates and travel discounts tur your 

mp to LJs Vegas eur oetcllls on speual hotel 
1av1n�1 and nnl1ne·bookn1�. 

K 
v1sit www.globalgdmingexpo.com. � 

- _ __ , . • 

GET SOCIAL WITH G2EI D 1m � � 29 



L L P  
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W 

"Federal Indian Law attorneys with an 
emphasis and focus on e-commerce" 

@) Class II Internet Gaming 

@) Financial Services and Lending 

@ Creation of Corporate Structures and 
Entities 

@ Negotiation and Development of 
Software and Management Agreements 

www.rosettelaw. com 

•9) Rlut Rav•nc Rd 
Suh. �s 
Fol..,m, t:ollfomi• '1'!0)0 
19•6) ;n·•o&f (9J6) 35)·10.'15 
l"'l>C:Clt@ro�u.elaY.·.com 

PS W. Ch•ndl.o Rlvd. 
Suite 111 
Ch�lldlct, Ari-LOna l:l;:z.:z.5 
(<ll<l) � (41!0) �97 
sb.\r.7..1t.iehttfOSC'ttelaw.com 

1)1•11 Red Alrow Hwy. 
SuL�t:l 8 
M.1U.H·''""· Mkhltdh •19071 
Cl-69> >.Snous 
(517) 91)·14•3 
kww.:hlrr\Artftrosrnelaw.c.om 

+ SHOW SPONSORS, PUBUCATIONS & INDUSTRY SUPPORTERS 

Official Show Sponsors 
. . . .,. . 

'mtJ:t�l AGHHA ll!�o. AysTR.A��AN 
t;AMING SrANOAROS �- JU.Jl.:J Ill [!) liHI'l 

Legal & Regulatory Advisor to G2E 
COOPE��Q� 
Emerging Markets Advisor to G2E 
:f�SP����-
G2E Conference Endorsed by and Certificates 
of Completion Provided by 

UND1 IGI , ... ,,. .. , ... , ; Giafll�\g hM!tlfol.l'l:.ti 

Official Ambassadors 
Nil!lllol lto:Jiilll C.W�Awlf.olllarl �\!CAl 
�U$lra101�n c.l'IIOOAI.IIlUII1100 
tJ!Iift!IIU N11TKI'l� � I!!MC.U00\1! 

A.<'>C<llllOO lt�ICJI! 

Creal P�IIIS lnrJion wmin� As <,DC• !Jon IG�CJ\1 
Gulf Codst Gamrng Association 
IllinOIS CaSillO Garnrn� ASSOCIJ.ll0!1 
Iowa Gamrn� ll5:i'.:iDCiation 

Ndtional lribaJ (..amin� Commi�Sioner'l 
/lle�ulators JNfGCJRI 

New Mex1co Indian Lamm� A�s-ooanon 
tNMIGAi 

(#>�" h><OCJoi[I[JI'H>fliJdldl .. 
C..)•I(JIIII<l<,.llOtlOI I,OilJI2N 
C.t�lllOA'>I«J.lllllllOI�IlllJ�Inca 
COiot.Jdo c.am<"'l A'lll<JJ!holn 

MlnnE:lota lndlt-ln (Jarn1ngAs�oCiat1on (MJGAJ 
M1550Un G<.1m1nr� ASSOCiation 
Nanonal lnd>ln Gam1n� ASS[)(JatJOn INIGA! 

0\diJhama lndi<HI Garn1n� A�soCianon !OlGA/ 
!legularory tvidnagememCounselors, P.C 
Umted Iouth &<astern I rilles. Inc IUS[IJ 
wasl)ingtnn lndlcln Garnmg As�tXJuuon IWIW\l 

Official Show Publications 
Sar!liJSt�t.��uttpt 
UNPliNii.J 
C.UOtiO C..�O!llnw; 
Cil.>l�»tnyP.a. 
Lolno rnll'rflll\tl�cn1tlll 
(.t\1110 1111�11\JIIUil.ll 
(�JI!OUIC La> rna �1!\til!wll:Oin \lot 
lll<!�·�r<Mr•�·�'ll lllb.ll lnoufl(' 
M'aiii)Jifll Revlt'!'l I NAOII lllllJA 

G� Milgdline 
C.dmBetNe\"JS 
GamUIItl� Inside! 
Games Mugazu1e 
Games & t eiSJire Mil�a7Jne 
Gam1ng Industry Ob5erver/5pecrrurn 
Gamrng Jntr;lllqence Magazine 
Garn1ng roday/ Slots loday 
GlolJal Gaming Business 
Hospillllity Up�rade Ma(�dlim.: 
Hotel t 8 l1  Mdga:tine 
l lott.arne'.l 

Official Industry Supporters 
ICf 
lnrKJvcneLurnrn�.c.om 
just ��k W!1ere 
I AVO/TAO 
MdCcl.U Gusrness 

Marketln� Revolution 
N01 weg!Ull Crur'ie Line 
rech:m�ll 
Peru C.ilmlfU! Show 
Pn:m1er Sho�v�irls 

.c..,.� IMtne>lloi.�<?.Un� IGaiNrlq liulli'O!" �IOIAinJ<IC.I 
oUtmlll) NOrtnAt11f<lLI 
11\dr.lll Gamllllj ll.�!!iJIIIl" 
IMWtA5Wlt.lrrtii'C 
Ulll'l<xlmllllj �.!7100 
JOUin.ll��� 
lAS 1�.1> 1\!.8 Mil�"''"'' 
lltM>IPJI1 {DUn!ll'j News 
\l!tunly ?rocturu loW[""nr 
�0(1001 
\l)ljOTr! 

r?ernore Cdmbhn� r\s5oou.r1or1 
SI\C.S[ IJNlV 
YourC.uide 

GET SOCIAL WITH G2El 31 


